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Hum Network At a Glance

Hum Network Limited (HNL) was established in 2004 with a vision to deliver people a better choice of quality entertainment.

HNL is now widely acclaimed in the domestic and global media and entertainment industry. The brand aids value creation in
diverse ways.

Despite the growing number of alternative Television channels and rapidly changing consumer habits, our media products
continued to demonstrate adaptability and resilience and remained relevant to our viewers, advertisers and all our
stakeholders.

A summary of the network is as follows:

Television

HNL has three channels HUM TV, HUM Masala and HUM Sitaray which have proved to be one of the most dependable provider
of entertainment to not only Pakistanis across the world but also multi cultural audiences of south asian heritage via satellite,
via cable and internet.

HUM TV

24-hour entertainment channel and is proud to have paved the way for the revival of Pakistani drama and providing a ground
for others to follow suit. The focus of the channel was a revival of Pakistani drama in their full glory and in turn contributes to
strengthening the local drama Industry through its platform.

HUM Masala
It is the first dedicated 24-hour food television channel in the world in the language of Urdu. Masala became a household
name and helped set the dinner tables across Pakistan.

Masala is the market leader in food genre programming since its launch and all of its programs and chefs are highly popular
household names. We have contributed to society by changing the prevailing mindset about cooking being a task reserved for
women.

HUM Sitaray

To keep pace with changing trends, HUM Sitaray was launched with the aim to provide foreign and local entertainment
content to its audiences. It promises to fully bridge the gap in the entertainment content to its audiences. It promises to fully
bridge the gap in the entertainment industry by offering a wide and diverse range of entertainment programming from the
world of fashion, lifestyle, reality, drama series, sitcoms and soaps.

Publications
HNL has to its umbrella three genre of monthly Magazines:

1. Glam - Showcasing latest trends and teaching its readers how to assume a distinctly chic and modern appearance.
2. Masala Tv Food Mag- about quality home cooking for the people who love to eat and cook.
3. Newsline Magazine - socio political magazine featuring aggressive journalism for its readers.

Masala Tv also launched a series of chef books featuring most sought after recipes of celebrity chefs.

Bridal Couture Week Catalogues were introduced to showcase the latest bridal collection of designers featured in ground
events.
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Digital

The digital division aims to be a one-stop analytics-driven solution to advertisers. The interactive department signed a contract
with Eros International enabling the users of ErosNow full access to the library of HUM TV. This association enables HUM
Network to reach and provide best Pakistani content to millions of internet users worldwide.

Hum Films

Hum Films is a relatively new venture HUM Films which has reached new levels of success. HUM Films was involved in the
distribution of the hit movie “Na Maloom Afraad” which was a success at box office and one of the highest earning movies of
the Pakistan. HUM films signed contracts with various international distribution houses to show Indian Movies in Pakistani
cinema, reviving the long lost movie culture in Pakistan.

Our Key Events

“The 3rd HUM AWARDS” in recognition of excellence in television programming of HUM TV was held successfully in Dubai to
promote HUM Television’s Stars and recognize the great work of producers, writers, artists and technicians. Events like Fashion
Pakistan week, Masala Family Festival and Bridal Couture Week were held which proved to be very popular among the
advertisers and viewers alike. These events gave HNL on ground presence in addition to great content for television.

Corporate Social Responsibility

It is @ moment of pride for HUM Family to win the auspicious 7th International CSR Summit and Corporate Social Responsibility
Award 2015 for the Category Philanthropy & Corporate Contributions. It was organized by NFEH (National Forum of
Environment & Health) with the collaboration of SAARC Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Pakistan Centre of Philanthropy and
Pakistan Society of Training & Development.

Making History
Last but not the least, for the first time in Pakistan a company entered into a share split, the board proposed a subdivision of
the company’s share capital from Rs. 10 to Re. 1 per share which was approved in the AGM held on October 27th, 2014.

Also, HUM Network Limited amended its Memorandum of Association to expand the business into different industries and
markets amongst other amendments and obtained the right to enter into any business outside the media industry, expanding
into new markets and growing continuously.

Future Outlook
HUM is committed to enhancing long term shareholders value through constantly perusing growth opportunities .The
Company’s philosophy is to grow the shareholders’” wealth by investing into new profitable ventures.

In a fast-changing media landscape HUM Networks’s powerful brands and must have programming continue to lead the way
and the best is yet to come. We will continue to pursue opportunities that position HNL for sustainable growth and value
creation.

Increasing competitive environment, Inflation, volatility of consumer demand will remain a challenge for the business. We will
however continue to drive our agenda of growth and sustainability through relevant innovations, building brand equities and
exploiting emerging opportunities.
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Message

“We are not only a proven entertainment leader today with a strong core business, but we are also a
company for tomorrow - poised for continued improvement, profitable growth and sustained success.”

This year we embark our 11th year with great pleasure. Our year has been incredible by every measure exceeding our
expectations resulting in one of the biggest Entertainment Media Network of Pakistan.

2015 was a productive year for HNL with increasing revenues and profits. Our underlying operational profitability improved;
driven by sales growth. Net revenues for the year were Rs. 3.7 billion as compared to Rs 2.9 billion of the corresponding
periods last year hence a positive variation of 28.91%. More over the profit before income and tax increased from Rs. 815
Million to Rs. 1,056 Million and profit after tax increased from Rs. 592 Million to Rs. 747 Million resulting in an increase in EPS
from 0.63 to 0.79.

HNL continued on a steady course of planned growth investing in new ventures widening its network marking its presence
worldwide and providing quality entertainment for viewers in USA, UK, UAE, Australia and other countries to make an
immense success.

We are extremely proud of what we have achieved and going forward we believe we are well positioned to deliver another
great year.
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We will continue to invest in quality content and original content generation in the field of Television Programming, New
events and Films Production and Distribution.

It gives me immense pleasure to say that HNL is on the right path of high growth with predictable returns to the shareholders.
I would like to voice my most profound thanks to our shareholders as well as my fellow Board Members, for their confidence
and commitment. | am confident that even though we have such great achievement already, our best and brightest years are
still to come at HNL.
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Company Information:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Chairman Mr.  Mazhar-ul-Haq Siddiqui
Directors Ms. Sultana Siddiqui

Mr.  Munawar Alam Siddiqui

Mr. Shunaid Qureshi

Mrs. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi

Mrs. Khush Bakht Shujaat

Mr.  Muhammad Ayub Younus Adhi

Chief Executive Officer
Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary

Head of Internal Audit

Mr. Duraid Qureshi
Mr.  Muhammad Abbas Hussain
Mr.  Mohsin Naeem
Mr. Kamran Shamshad Ahmed

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Chairman
Members

Mr.  Muhammad Ayub Younus Adhi
Ms. Sultana Siddiqui

Mrs. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi

Mr. Shunaid Qureshi

HUMAN RESOURCE AND REMUNERATION (HR&R) COMMITTEE
Chairman
Members

Secretary

Mrs. Khush Bakht Shujaat
Mrs. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi
Mr. Shunaid Qureshi

Mr. Duraid Qureshi

Mr. Hassan Jawed

AUDITORS

M/s. Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder
Chartered Accountants

7" Floor Progressive Plaza,
Beaumont Road, Karachi

INTERNAL AUDITORS

M/s. KPMG Taseer Hadi & Company
Chartered Accountants

1*" Floor, Sheikh Sultan Trust Building
No.2, Beaumont Road, Karachi

LEGAL ADVISOR

M/s. ljaz Ahmed & Associates
No.7, 11 " Zamzama Street Phase-V
D.H.A. Karachi.

BANKERS

Bank Alfalah Limited

Faysal Bank Limited
National Bank of Pakistan
KASB Bank Limited

The Bank of Punjab

Allied Bank Limited

United Bank Limited

Askari Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited
Boston Private Bank & Trust
Barclays Bank PLC
Habibsons Bank Limited

REGISTERED & HEAD OFFICE

Hum TV, Plot No. 10/11,
Hassan Ali Street,

Off. 1.1 Chundrigar Road,
Karachi -74000
UAN: 111-486-111

REGISTRAR/TRANSFER AGENT

M/s. Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC)
(DC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S.,
Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi-74400

WEBSITES’ INFORMATION

www.humnetwork.tv

KARACHI STOCK EXCHANGE

HUMNL
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Notice of the 11" Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 11th Annual General Meeting of Hum Network Limited will be held on Wednesday,
October 28, 2015 at 06:30 pm at First Floor Hall, Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), Chartered
Accountants Avenue, Clifton, Karachi; to transact the following businesses:-

Ordinary Business:
1- To confirm the minutes of the 10th Annual General Meeting held on October 27, 2014.

2- To receive, consider and adopt Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company together with the Directors” and
Auditors’ reports thereon for the year ended June 30, 2015 together with the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
of the Company and the Auditors’ Report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2015.

3- To consider and if thought fit, declare final cash dividend of 17.5 % (i.e. Re. 0.175/- per ordinary share of Re. 1/- each)
held by the existing shareholders, as recommended by the Board of Directors, for the financial year ended June 30, 2015.
This is in addition to interim cash dividend of 35% (Re.0.35/- per ordinary share of Re. 1/- each) already paid to the share-
holders during the year, thus making total cash dividend of 52.5% (i.e. Re. 0.525 per ordinary share of Re. 1/- each).

4- To appoint Auditors’ of the Company for the financial year ending June 30, 2016 and to fix their remuneration. The Board
of Directors, on the recommendation of Audit Committee of the Company, has proposed the name of retiring auditors M/s.
Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder, Chartered Accountants, for their appointment as external auditors for the year
ending June 30, 2016.

5- Any other business with the permission of the chair.

Date: October 06, 2015 By Order of the Board
Place: Karachi sd/-
Mohsin Naeem
Company Secretary

Notes:

1. Book Closure:
The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 22, 2015 to October 28, 2015 (both days
inclusive). Transfer received in order by our Share Registrar, (DC Pakistan Limited, CDC House, 99 -B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S.,
Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi-74400 at the close of business on October 21, 2015 will be considered in time for any entitle-
ment, as recommended by the Board of Directors and attending the meeting.

2. Appointment of Proxies and Attending AGM:
i) A member eligible to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint another member as his/her proxy to attend, and
vote instead of him/her.

ii) A blank instrument of proxy applicable for the meeting is being provided with the notice sent to members. Further
copies of the instrument of proxy may be obtained from the registered office of the Company during normal office
hours.

iii) A duly completed instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any), under which it is signed or
a notarized certified copy of such power or authority must, to be valid, be deposited at the registered office not less
than 48 hours before the time of the meeting. Attested copies of valid CNIC or the passport of the member and the
Proxy shall be furnished with the Proxy Form.
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iv) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ Resolution / Power of Attorney with specimen signature shall be
submitted with proxy form.

v) The owners of the physical shares and the shares registered in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Ltd. (CDC) and / or their proxies are required to produce their original Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or
Passport (in case of foreign nationals) for identification purpose at the time of attending the meeting.

Change in Members Addresses:
Members are requested to notify any changes in their addresses immediately to the Share Registrar M/s. Central
Depository Company of Pakistan Limited.

. Submission of Copies of Valid CNICs:

SECP vide SRO No. 831(1)/2012 dated July 05, 2012 directed the companies to issue dividend warrant crossed as “A/c
Payee only” which should also bear the Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) of the registered member. Members,
who have not yet submitted attested photocopy of their valid CNIC along with folio number are requested to send the
same, at the earliest, directly to the Company’s Share Registrar. In case of non-availability of valid copy of CNIC of any
member, in the Company’s records, the Company may withhold the Dividend Payment, which will be released only upon
providing the copy.

Dividend Mandate Option / E-Dividend Facility

Dividend Mandate Forms are available at the Registered Office of the Company. Members are encouraged to provide, duly
filled in dividend mandate form, to receive the cash dividend declared by the Company, if any, directly into their bank
account through e-Dividend payment mechanism, as advised by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide
its communication reference No. 8(4)SM/CDC2008 dated April 05, 2013. The members who wish to avail e-Dividend
payment facility shall not receive the dividend warrant. Members not providing dividend mandate shall continue to be paid
through the dividend warrants.

Deduction of Income Tax under Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001

a) Pursuant to the Finance Act, 2015, effective July 01, 2015, the rate of deduction of income tax under Section 150 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, from payment of dividend to a NON-FILER of income tax return is prescribed as 17.5% and
for FILER of Tax Returns as 12.5%. List of Filers is available at Federal Board of Revenue’s (FBR) website: http://ww
w.fbr.gov.pk. Members are therefore advised to update their tax FILER status latest by October 21, 2015.

b) Further, according to clarification received from Federal Board of Revenue (FBR), with-holding tax will be determined
separately on ‘Filer/Non-Filer’ status of Principal shareholder as well as joint-holder(s) based on their shareholding
proportions, in case of joint accounts.

In this regard all shareholders who hold shares jointly are requested to provide shareholding proportions of Principal
shareholder and Joint-holder(s) in respect of shares held by them to our Share Registrar, in writing as follows:

Folio/CDC Total Principal Shareholders Joint Holder (s)

A/c No. number | Name and Shareholding Name and Shareholding
of shares | CNIC No. Proportion CNIC No. Proportion (No.
(No. of Shares) of Shares)

The required information must reach our Share Registrar by the close of business on October 21, 2015; otherwise it will
be assumed that the shares are equally held by Principal shareholder and Joint Holder(s).

12
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€) The corporate shareholders having CDC accounts are required to have their National Tax Number (NTN) updated with
their respective participants, whereas corporate physical shareholders should send a copy of their NTN certificate to the
company or Share Registrar. The shareholders while sending NTN or NTN certificates, as the case may be, must quote
company name and their respective folio numbers.

d) The information received within the above specified time would enable the Company to deduct income tax at the
applicable rates from the payment of dividend if announced by the Company on October 28, 2015.

e) Members seeking exemption from deduction of income tax or deduction at a reduced rate under the relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, are requested to submit a valid tax certificate or necessary documentary
evidence, as the case may be, latest by October 21, 2015.

7. Availability of Financial Statements and Reports on the Website:
The Annual Report of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2015 has been placed on the Company’s website at the
below link: http://www.humnetwork.tv/Annual_Financial_Reports.html

8. Electronic Transmission of Financial Statements and Notice of Meeting
Members who desire to receive annual financial statements and notice of meeting for the financial year ending June 30,
2016 or onward through e-mail, instead of registered post/courier, are requested to submit their consent on the FORM
available for the purpose on Company’s website.
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Corporate Calendar

MEETINGS DATE

6™ Extra Ordinary General Meeting for election of Directors August 22,2014
Board of Directors meeting to appoint chairman and member of audit committee. September 04, 2014
Board of Directors meeting To appoint the Chief Executive Officer (CEO). September 05, 2014
Audit Committee meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the

year ended June 30, 2014 September 27,2014
Board of Directors meeting To consider and approve the annual audited accounts

of the Company and stock split (sub-division of Par Value) at a ratio of 1: 10. October 02, 2014
10th Annual General Meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the year

ended June 30, 2014 and stock split (sub-division of Par Value) at a ratio of 1: 10. October 27,2014
Audit Committee meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the

quarter ended September 30, 2014 October 28,2014
Board of Directors meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the

quarter ended September 30, 2014 October 29,2014
Dispatch of Final Dividend warrant @ 15% November 11, 2014
Dispatch of 1st Quarter Dividend warrant @ 17.5% December 08, 2014
Audit Committee meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the

quarter ended December 31, 2014 February 18, 2015
Board of Directors meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the

quarter ended December 31, 2014 February 19, 2015
Dispatch of 2nd Quarter Dividend warrant @ 17.5% April 20, 2015

Audit Committee meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the
quarter ended March 31, 2015 April 28, 2015

Board of Directors meeting to consider accounts of the Company for the
quarter ended March 31, 2015 April 29, 2015
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Directors’ Report

The Directors of HUM Network Limited (HNL) present the Annual Report together with the Company’s audited financial
statement for the year ended 30 June 2015.

Reflected herein are the operations, financial results, corporate responsibilities adhered to, key business achievements and the
challenges faced during the year.

Principle Activities

Hum Network Limited is market leader in electronic media, competing in a variety of genres. Broadcasting portfolio consists
of satellite channels namely HUM TV, HUM Sitaray, HUM Masala and HUM World (including separate beams for North America,
UK & Middles East). Apart from these satellite channels HNL has growing SBUs in Films, Digital Media as well as Print Media.

The External Environment

This year the network faced competition not only from the entertainment genre but also from news genre owing to the
significant political instability on account of various “dharnas” one of which lasted around 126 days. Also sport events including
cricket world cup 2015 also ramped up the competitive environment. Despite the stiff competition the Network was able to
achieve significant growth in its revenues and earnings.

Company’s Performance

This year your Network’s net profit after tax increased significantly by 25 % amounting to Rs.747M for the year as compared
to Rs. 592M in the previous financial year. The increase is owing to the remarkable growth in the net revenues, premium
pricing, widening of operations and cost rationalization.

As a result of the above the earning per share for the year ended June 30, 2015 is Rs. 0.79 as compared to 0.63 last year.

Launch of Hum Films

Over the last five to seven years cinema viewership has increased significantly in Pakistan. Bollywood and Hollywood movies
were screened initially which were well received by the public. Owing to positive response local industry and satellite channels
showed keen interest in the production of local films which turned out to be a great success.

A few years ago there were only 30 screens in Pakistan, the number now stands at 89 plus screens with still more to come.
The industry has an overall double digit growth rate and this is expected to continue in the next 3 to 5 years.

In view of the above HNL has launched a separate business unit under the name of HUM FILMS.

Revamping of Hum Sitaray

During the year the network made significant strategic investment in HUM Sitaray with reference to both the content and
human resource with a view to enhancing the quality of the content on the channel. The whole program content on the
channel has been revamped with the aim to reposition it as a top tier channel both in the eyes of the viewers as well as the
advertisers. This includes launching of a morning show with a top morning show host. In addition, a number of outstanding
soaps and serials are being acquired.

Digital Media Division

Taking advantage of global growth in digital media, HNL has ventured into various digital platforms. Our revenue growth by
content monification is this platform is not only very profitable but increasing at a very fast ratio. We see this as a new avenue
of high growth in coming year for HNL. This year we have entered into partnership with ErosNow to exploit our content.
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"This association enables Hum Network Limited to reach out and provide some of our best Pakistani content to millions
of keen internet users across the globe," said Sultana Siddiqui, President of the Network.

Commenting on the occasion, Rishika Lulla Singh, CEO, ErosNow, said, "We are extremely happy to introduce Pakistan's
popular soaps to a new digital generation of South Asians globally and add to our roster of content. The partnership with
a leading channel like HUM will give our subscribers an opportunity to view the much sought after and varied Pakistani
content."”

Hum Masala
New content including the format show “The Next Masala Star” was added to the channel to improve its product offering.

Events

HUM Awards
HUM Awards for this year were held in Dubai. HNL can very proudly claim to be the 1st & only Private Satellite TV Network in
Pakistan to have the competence and acumen to conduct such a grand event on the international stage.

Masala Family Festival

The Masala Family Festival continues to provide decent interactive activity to its viewers in Karachi and Lahore owing to the
overwhelming response from the public Owing to the enormous public demand the Network is considering to expand the
festival to other cities as well.

Achievements & Awards

During the year our President was bestowed The Gr8! Scroll of Honor (media) 2015 award at the Gr8! Women Awards 2015
for her outstanding achievements in the field of entertainment. The awards were organized by the Indian Television Academy
as part of the 20th anniversary celebrations of Dubai Shopping Festival. The Gr8! Women Awards is recognized across the
Middle East as a platform to celebrate exemplary women who lead and inspire.

The President has also received Excellence Award by the president and council members of Marketing Association of Pakistan
at their Annual Dinner & Award of Excellence Ceremony held during the year.

Human Resource Management
The name “HUM” in itself contains a strong message regarding the principles, beliefs and philosophy of the network where
employees are treated as family members

HUM Network Limited is continuously striving to provide an enabling corporate and social work environment to its employees
as this helps them to work in complete harmony in a healthy and professional way.

For this very purpose the HUM Network Family has developed the following core values.

Integrity & Honesty

Respect for All
Commitment/Dedication/ Ownership
Accountability & Objectivity

Team Work

Discipline

Safety/Health & Hygiene

NouhkwhN=2

The Network views its human resource as the most valuable asset and pays special attention to develop an atmosphere which
fosters growth, high performance, adherence to organizational values and business ethics.
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Advertisement Sales
The advertising sales continue to remain extremely competitive in Pakistan. However we are confident that our able Sales
colleagues supported by various service functions will continue to set the bar high in this area.

Production

Despite stiff competition, the Company managed to maintain its GRPs (Gross Rating Points) within the top tier GECs. Although
the cost of production has elevated in the overall media industry the company managed to keep the cost within predefined
budgets and has delivered quality content which was appreciated not only by the masses but also by the industry as a whole.

Corporate Social Responsibility

HUM Network won the auspicious 7th International CSR Summit and Corporate Social Responsibility Award 2015 for the
Category of Philanthropy & Corporate Contributions. It was organized by NFEH (National Forum of Environment & Health) with
the collaboration of SAARC Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Pakistan Centre of Philanthropy and Pakistan Society of Training
& Development.

Employee Training & Development
The network believes in the training and development of the employees and also grants international scholarships to its
employees from time to time also various in-house trainings were also organized by the network.

Global Reach

UK Market

HUM UK, launched last year, is currently among the top ranked South Asian channels in the UK as per the BARB ratings. It is
outcompeting well established Indian channels like Colors & Zee etc. in the UK market. This year programs subtitled in English
have also been added to FPC to target the British Asian target audience effectively.

As part of its market expansion strategy in Europe, Hum Network plans to launch HUM MASALA in the UK in the near future.
License for the channel has already been obtained from the UK requlatory authority.

UAE & Middle East Markets

Over the last decade UAE has become a global hub of media business. All major media companies of the world have dedicated
offices in UAE. Therefore it is strategically important for the network to have an independent office in UAE. This in return will
contribute significantly to the overall growth of international business. For the purpose management is in the process of
establishing a wholly owned subsidiary in Dubai.

With reference to the UAE & Middle East markets, HUM is a household name both in the entertainment & the food genre. HUM
Masala was launched on OSN PEHLA, the largest Digital Pay TV broadcast network for audiences in the Middle East & North
Africa Region. This strategic partnership coupled with Hum’s world class content has made HUM the network of choice in the
UAE especially for the South Asian Diaspora.

Content Syndication

In order to increase its footprint globally, the network continues to expand its content syndication business. More than 150
programs have so far been syndicated to various international channels in North America, Europe, Middle East, Australia, India
etc. Hum is the first Pakistani Satellite Network whose programs have been dubbed in Arabic and broadcast IN MBC Network
in the Middle East.
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Local Subsidiary

During the year the Network incorporated a local subsidiary ‘Skyline publications (Private) Limited’. The subsidiary shall be
responsible to carry on the business of printing and publishing of all kinds of printing including managing the affairs of
'NEWSLINE'.

Magazines and Publications

The Network currently has four reqular publications; namely NEWSLINE, GLAM, Masala Tv Food Mag and the BCW. Additionally
number of cook books of Masala Tv chefs were launched which became popular among the masses and there was
overwhelming demand of those cook books.

Future Prospects & Challenges
Keeping in mind its track record, HUM Network is confident of exceeding the expectations of its stake holders in the coming
year. The Network remains committed to growth, to increase its viewership, brand loyalty and returns for its shareholders.

Credit Rating
The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) maintained the long-term and short-term entity ratings of Hum Network
Limited at "A+" and "A1", respectively. These ratings denote a low expectation of credit risk and the network’s established
market position.

DISCLOSURE TO MEMBERS OF DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN VARIATION IN TERMS OF CONTRACT OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE UNDER
SECTION 218 OF COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984

The allowances and pre-requisites of Mr. Duraid Qureshi, Chief Executive Officer of HUM Network Limited were varied by the
Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on February 19, 2015, to oversee the strategy and operations of HUM
Network FZ LLC, UAE as its proposed CEQ. The allowances and perquisites include House Rent, Vehicle, Children’s education,
Fuel and Mobile allowance for UAE on actual basis.

Mr. Duraid Qureshi, the Chief Executive Officer of the Company and being the shareholder, have interest to the extent of
allowances and perquisites to which he is entitled.

Meeting of The Directors
During the year, six (6) Board of Directors, four (4) Audit Committee meetings and three (3) Human Resource & Remuneration
(HR & R) Committee meetings were held. Attendance by each Director was as follows:

Name of Director DBi(r)SE?o(r): Audit Committee HR & R
Attendance Attendance Committee

Mr. Mazhar -ul-Haq Siddiqui 6 -
Ms. Sultana Siddiqui 4 3

Mr. Munawar Alam Siddiqui 6 - -
Mrs. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi 4 2 1
Mr. Shunaid Qureshi 6 4 3
Mrs. Khush Bakht Shujaat 3 - 3
Mr. Muhammad Ayub Younus Adhi 6 4 -
Mr. Duraid Qureshi 6 3

Leave was granted to the members of the Board who were unable to attend the Board meetings.

18 Annual Report 2015



{ HUM NETWORK LIMITED |

Auditors

The present auditors Messer Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder Chartered Accountants shall retire and may be considered
for re-appointment for the year 2015-16.

Corporate Governance and Financial Reportlng Framework
The financial statements, prepared by the management the company, present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.
Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment
International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial
statements.
The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the listing
regulations.
There has been no departure from the best practices of transfer pricing.
Outstanding taxes and levies are given in the Notes to the Financial Statement.
Trading of Shares by the Chief Executive Officer, Directors, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary, their spouse
and minor children:

Acquisition Transfer
CEO 66,178,360 -
Director 265,000 236,443,360

CFO & Company Secretary - -
Spouses & Minor Children - -
Dividend and Appropriations

Based on these results, the Board announced a final cash dividend of Re. 0.175 per share (i.e. 17.5%) in addition to Re. 0.35
(i.e. 35%) Interim Cash Dividend already paid during the year.

Date: October 06, 2015 For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Place: Karachi ’E‘
T

Duraid Qureshi
Chief Executive Officer
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Previous Years at a Glance

Key Financial Data

2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015
OPERATING DATA
Revenue -Net 1,284,272,631  1,436,505,007  1,742,473,618 2,292,663,220  2,886,587,171  3,721,047,096
Cost of production (689,448,618)  (773,760,901)  (1,096,060,018)  (1,295,622,120) (1,488,594,616)  (1,875,818,568)
Gross Profit 594,824,013 662,744,106 646,413,600 997,041,100 1,397,992,555 1,845,228,528
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION
Profit before taxation 313,819,416 297,727,777 262,339,103 565,238,231 806,823,677  1,032,669,083
Taxation (108,183,460)  (108,925,441) (66,463,317) (177,441,038)  (215,088,701)  (285,418,132)
Profit after taxation 205,635,956 188,802,336 195,875,786 387,797,193 591,734,976 747,250,951
EPS Rs. (Re-stated) 0.22 0.20 0.21 0.41 0.63 0.79
Financial Ratios

2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015

Current Ratios 1.64 2.01 2.45 4.39 2.46 1.73
Quick ratio 1.10 1.28 1.67 3.30 1.89 1.25
Debt,/ Equity Ratio (Re-stated)* 0.03 0.01 0.002 0.002 0.003 0.214
Cash flow per share- Rs. (Re-stated)® 0.15 0.05 0.14 0.16 0.11 0.01
Return on equity - % 16.08 12.86 12.53 20.40 42.38 44.72
Share Price per share - Rs. (Re-stated)” 2.32 1.51 2.10 3.80 10.68 16.09
Break-up value per share - Rs. (Re-stated)*® 0.88 1.08 1.18 1.54 1.48 1.77
Gross Profit / (Loss) to Sales - % 46.32 46.14 37.10 43.49 48.43 49.59
Net profit / (Loss) to Sales - % 16.01 13.14 11.24 16.91 20.50 20.08
Interest Cover - number of times 12.35 8.73 9.29 80.80 109.89 48.86
Debtors Turnover number of days 119 114 99 92 92 89
Administrative Expenses to Sales - % 12.12 13.20 10.98 10.48 10.44 11.10
Cost of Production To Sales- % 41.16 46.28 56.56 52.59 47.86 48.15
Price earning ratio (Re-stated)” 10.67 7.54 10.13 9.26 17.06 20.35
Turn Over to Total Asset Ratio 0.87 0.91 1.07 1.31 1.48 1.36
Net Revenues 1,284,272,631 1,436,505,007  1,742,473,618 2,292,663,220 2,886,587,171 3,721,047,096
Profit/(loss) after taxation 205,635,956 188,802,336 195,875,786 387,797,193 591,734,976 747,250,951
Earnings/(loss) per share Rs. (Re-stated)” 0.22 0.20 0.21 0.41 0.63 0.79

* Calculated using 945,000,000 ordinary shares.
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Graphical Presentation

Net Revenues

4,000

3,721
3,000 2,886
2,000 2,292
1,742
1,000 1,284 1,436
(In millions)
2009-2010  2010-2011  2011-2012  2012-2013  2013-2014 2014-2015
P/E Ratio
30.00
20.00 20.35
17.06
10.00 —_—
10.67 752 10.13 226
2009-2010  2010-2011  2011-2012 2012-2013  2013-2014 2014-2015
Earning Per Share
1.00
0.79
0.63
0.50

0.22 0.20 0.21

2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015

Annual Report 2015 21



| HUM NETWORK LIMITED |

Graphical Presentation
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Pattern of Shareholding

As on June 30, 2015

# of Shareholders Shareholdings'slab Total Shares Held
344 1 to 100 8,474
462 101 to 500 207,321
616 501 to 1000 609,644
1356 1001 to 5000 4,105,030
541 5001 to 10000 4,583,024
163 10001 to 15000 2,168,161
149 15001 to 20000 2,800,650
99 20001 to 25000 2,392,900

58 25001 to 30000 1,674,170
32 30001 to 35000 1,062,710
32 35001 to 40000 1,225,850
15 40001 to 45000 644,150
46 45001 to 50000 2,284,000
20 50001 to 55000 1,069,800
17 55001 to 60000 991,575
9 60001 to 65000 579,000
6 65001 to 70000 406,970
13 70001 to 75000 960,700
2 75001 to 80000 155,000
1 80001 to 85000 83,000
3 85001 to 90000 266,500
5 90001 to 95000 473,000
21 95001 to 100000 2,100,000
2 100001 to 105000 209,000
5 105001 to 110000 545,200
2 110001 to 115000 230,000
2 115001 to 120000 235,750
6 120001 to 125000 750,000
2 135001 to 140000 279,500
2 140001 to 145000 285,500
10 145001 to 150000 1,497,000
1 150001 to 155000 152,850
4 170001 to 175000 694,500
1 175001 to 180000 175,500
1 180001 to 185000 183,550
6 185001 to 190000 1,132,000
9 195001 to 200000 1,800,000
1 200001 to 205000 201,000
1 205001 to 210000 210,000
3 210001 to 215000 645,000
3 215001 to 220000 656,850
2 220001 to 225000 450,000
4 245001 to 250000 1,000,000
1 250001 to 255000 251,000
1 260001 to 265000 265,000
1 270001 to 275000 271,000
3 280001 to 285000 850,500
3 295001 to 300000 896,500
1 300001 to 305000 305,000
2 310001 to 315000 627,000
1 320001 to 325000 325,000
1 335001 to 340000 337,800

{ HUM NETWORK LIMITED |
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# of Shareholders Shareholdings'Slab Total Shares Held
3 345001 to 350000 1,050,000
1 350001 to 355000 352,500
1 355001 to 360000 357,750
2 370001 to 375000 750,000
4 395001 to 400000 1,598,000
1 410001 to 415000 414,500
1 415001 to 420000 420,000
1 445001 to 450000 450,000
1 470001 to 475000 474,200
1 490001 to 495000 492,500
3 495001 to 500000 1,500,000
1 535001 to 540000 540,000
2 595001 to 600000 1,197,000
1 615001 to 620000 620,000
1 620001 to 625000 624,900
1 630001 to 635000 633,150
1 645001 to 650000 649,000
1 660001 to 665000 661,500
1 670001 to 675000 674,500
2 675001 to 680000 1,354,130
1 695001 to 700000 699,000
1 735001 to 740000 736,000
1 790001 to 795000 792,600
1 825001 to 830000 830,000
1 945001 to 950000 947,930
1 995001 to 1000000 1,000,000
1 1015001 to 1020000 1,017,060
1 1200001 to 1205000 1,205,000
1 1210001 to 1215000 1,214,200
1 1230001 to 1235000 1,232,250
1 1350001 to 1355000 1,355,000
1 1445001 to 1450000 1,448,000
1 1495001 to 1500000 1,500,000
1 1595001 to 1600000 1,600,000
1 1650001 to 1655000 1,653,750
1 1810001 to 1815000 1,813,250
1 1820001 to 1825000 1,822,500
1 1895001 to 1900000 1,900,000
1 2340001 to 2345000 2,341,900
1 2495001 to 2500000 2,500,000
1 2545001 to 2550000 2,547,500
1 3300001 to 3305000 3,302,000
1 3445001 to 3450000 3,446,000
1 4005001 to 4010000 4,009,600
1 4650001 to 4655000 4,652,000
1 5445001 to 5450000 5,450,000
1 5750001 to 5755000 5,752,700
1 6035001 to 6040000 6,036,001
1 6420001 to 6425000 6,420,130
1 8995001 to 9000000 9,000,000
1 9440001 to 9445000 9,440,400
1 9770001 to 9775000 9,774,000
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# of Shareholders Shareholdings'slab Total Shares Held
1 11435001 to 11440000 11,437,000
1 11995001 to 12000000 12,000,000
1 12905001 to 12910000 12,910,000
1 15095001 to 15100000 15,100,000
1 18925001 to 18930000 18,930,000
1 18995001 to 19000000 19,000,000
1 20190001 to 20195000 20,190,790
1 23070001 to 23075000 23,075,000
1 25995001 to 26000000 26,000,000
1 31995001 to 32000000 32,000,000
1 78395001 to 78400000 78,399,190
1 90920001 to 90925000 90,925,000
1 200055001 to 200060000 200,058,000
1 226405001 to 226410000 226,408,990
4167 945,000,000

{ HUM NETWORK LIMITED |
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Additional Information
As on June 30, 2015

Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held Percentage
Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children
DURAID QURESHI 2 226,409,000 23.96
SULTANA SIDDIQUI 2 219,860 0.02
MAZHAR UL HAQ SIDDIQUI 1 10 0.00
MUNAWWAR ALAM SIDDIQUI 2 9,460 0.00
MEHTAB AKBAR RASHDI 1 10 0.00
MOHAMMAD AYUB YOUNUS 2 18,360,000 1.94
KHUSH BAKHT SHUJAAT 1 10 0.00
SHUNAID QURESHI 1 78,399,190 8.30
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties
THS KINGSWAY FUND-FRONTIER CONSUMER 2 223,133,000 23.61
JAHANGIR SIDDIQUI & CO. LTD. 1 18,930,000 2.00
Executives
Public Sector Companies and Corporations

| 1 400,000 0.04 |
Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking finance companies,
insurance companies, takaful, modarabas and pension funds

| 5 11,069,900 1.17 |
Mutual Funds
CDC - TRUSTEE ALFALAH GHP VALUE FUND 1 699,000 0.07
CDC - TRUSTEE AKD INDEX TRACKER FUND 1 70,100 0.01
CDC - TRUSTEE HBL - STOCK FUND 1 9,774,000 1.03
CDC - TRUSTEE HBL MULTI - ASSET FUND 1 1,355,000 0.14
CDC - TRUSTEE ALFALAH GHP STOCK FUND 1 1,000,000 0.11
CDC - TRUSTEE ALFALAH GHP ALPHA FUND 1 600,000 0.06
CDC - TRUSTEE FIRST HABIB STOCK FUND 1 125,000 0.01
CDC - TRUSTEE HBL PF EQUITY SUB FUND 1 375,000 0.04
CDC - TRUSTEE HBL MUSTAHEKUM SARMAYA FUND 1 1 375,000 0.04
General Public
a. Local 4076 117,505,259 12.43
b. Foreign 1 352,500 0.04
Foreign Companies 18 222,097,200 23.50
Others 42 13,741,501 1.45
Totals 4167 945,000,000 100.00
Share holders holding 5% or more Share Held Percentage
DURAID QURESHI 226,409,000 23.96
THS KINGSWAY FUND-FRONTIER CONSUMER 223,133,000 23.61
CAVENHAM GLOBAL EQUITIES 90,925,000 9.62
SHUNAID QURESHI 78,399,190 8.30
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Statement of Compliance with Code of
Corporate Governence

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) contained in Regulation No. 35 of
Chapter XI of Listing Regulations of Karachi Stock Exchange for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance,
whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1. The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive Directors and Directors representing minority
interests on its Board of Directors (the Board). At present the Board includes:

Name Designation Category
Mr. Mazhar ul Haq Siddiqui Chairman Non-Executive
Ms. Sultana Siddiqui Director Executive
Mr. Duraid Qureshi CEO Executive
Mr. Shunaid Qureshi Director Non-Executive
Mrs. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi Director Non-Executive
Mrs. Khush Bakht Shujaat Director Non-Executive
Mr. Munawar Alam Siddiqui Director Non-Executive
Mr. M. Ayub Younus Adhi Director Independent

2. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a Director on more than seven listed companies, including
this Company.

3. All the resident Directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment of any
loan to a Banking Company, a Development Financial Institution (DFI), Non-Banking Financial Institution (NBFI) or being a
member of Stock Exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that Stock Exchange.

4. No casual vacancy occurred in the Board during the period under review.

5. The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate
it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

6. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the Company.
A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has
been maintained.

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including appointment and
determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEOQ, other executive director and
non-executive Directors have been taken by the Board.

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman. The Board met six (6) times during the year. Written
notices of the Board meetings, along with the agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven (7) days before
the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Company arranges orientation course for its Directors as and when needed to apprise them of their duties and
responsibilities. Two (2) Directors have already passed Corporate Governance Leadership Skills (CGLS) Program of Pakistan
Institute of Corporate Governance (PICG). In addition, three (3) of the Directors are exempted from the requirement of
Directors’ training program under clause (xi) of CCG and rest of the Directors to be trained within specified time.

No new appointment of Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit has been made during
the year.

The details of all related party transactions have been placed before the Audit Committee of the Company and upon
recommendations of the Audit Committee the same have been placed before the Board for review and approval, and all
the transactions were made on the terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transaction. The Company
maintains a detail record of related party transactions along with all documents.

The Directors' Report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG and fully describes
the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the Board.

The Directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than that disclosed in the
pattern of shareholding.

The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises of four (4) members, of whom three (3) are non-executive
Directors including the Chairman and the Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director.

The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once every quarter prior to the approval of the interim and final
results of the Company and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the Committee have been formed and
advised to the Committee for compliance.

The Board has formed a Human Resource & Remuneration Committee. It comprises of four (4) members, of whom three
(3) are non-executive Directors including Chairman of the Committee.

The Board has outsourced the Internal Audit function to M/s. KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co. Chartered Accountants who are
considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the
Company.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality
control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), that they or any of the partners of the
firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in
compliance with the International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) quidelines on the Code of Ethics as adopted by the
ICAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in
accordance with the Listing Requlations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this
regard.
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22. The 'closed period', prior to the announcement of interim /final results, and business decisions, which may materially affect
the market price of Company's securities, was determined and intimated to the Directors, employees and Stock Exchange.

23. Material /price sensitive information has been disseminated amongst all the market participants at once through the Stock
Exchange.

24. We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied with.

Date: October 06, 2015 For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Place: Karachi ‘g‘
T

Duraid Qureshi
Chief Executive Officer
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Review Report to the Members on Statement of
Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance (the Statement) with the best practices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors of HUM Network Limited (the Company) for the year
ended 30 June 2015 to comply with the requirements of Listing Requlations of Karachi Stock Exchange Limited, where the
Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to review,
to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of
the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with
the requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal control
systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the
Board of Director’s statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such
internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Committee,
place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval of its related party transactions distinguishing between
transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions and transactions which are not
executed at arm’s length price and recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only
required and have ensured complianceof this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by
the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine
whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm'’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does
not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained in the Code, as
applicable to the Company for the year ended 30 June 2015.

Date: October 06, 2015 sd/-
Place: Karachi Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder
Chartered Accountants
Audit Engagement Partner: Khurram Jameel
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Auditors' Report To The Members

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of HUM Network Limited (the Company) as at 30 June 2015 and the related profit
and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with
the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare and
present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of any material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above
said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by management, as
well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that:

@) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Ordinance,
1984;

(b) in our opinion:

(i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with

the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of account and are further in accordance with
accounting policies consistently applied except for the changes as stated in note 2.1 to the financial statements with
which we concur;

(ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and

(iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in accordance with the
objects of the Company.

(0) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance sheet,
profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in
equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2015 and of the profit, its
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

(d) in our opinion, Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted
by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under Section 7 of that Ordinance.

Date: October 06, 2015 sd/-
Place: Karachi Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder
Chartered Accountants
Audit Engagement Partner: Khurram Jameel
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2015

2015 2014
Mote Rupess -
ASSETS
NOMN-CURRENT ASSETS
Proparty, plant and equipmsnt a4 258,788 586 212 673,251
Intangible assets b 15,119,943 13, 3154502
Lixng term invesiments & 134,649,074 o7 597,764
Long ferm deposils T 25,422 616 20,732 A58
Television program costs B 434 836 050 248 419,271
Delerred tax asset ) 46,976,371 697,152
919,802 640 583,435 896
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 4479,119| [ 5856137
Current portion of lelevision program costs B 521,455 464 304 853,048
Trade debis 10 1,036,543, 885 780,778,748
Advancas 11 240,606,668 145,433,634
Trade deposits and short-term prepayments 12 18,077,919 10,422 534
Ohthear recalvables 13 43,383 487 4 618 745
Cash and bank balances 14 13,860,087 106,516,721
1,869 416,635 1,358 579 568
TOTAL ASSETS 2,789,219.279 1952015 464
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorizad capital 15  1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000
Izsued, subscribed and paid-up capital 16 945,000,000 945,000,000
Unappropriated profit 726,066,536 451315585
1,671,066, 536 1,306,315 685
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Liabifiies against assets subject to inance lease 17 38,939 206 2734 283
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 18 648,804,270 542 082 607
Accrued mark-up 6,088,472 042,584
Shart tarm barrawings 18 289 538 538 - !
Unclaimed dividend 5156 523 4,250 835!
Taxation — net 85,961,316 4,085,180
Current partion of liaoililies agains! assels subpect 1o
finance lzasa 17 18,664,018 1,624,380
1,078,213,537 552 BE5 586
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 20
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,789 219,275 1,852 15 464

The annexed notes trom 1 to 37 form an mtagral par of these financial statemanis.

ol Lt

| HLIR METWAIRE LIBMITED |

)
At
— -
MAZHAR-UL-HAG SIDDIGUI DURAID QURESHI
Chairman Chief Executive
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Revenus

Cost of production
Transmission oosl

Gross profit
Distribution costs
Adminisiralive expansoes

Other incomea
Finance costs
Other expenses

Prafit before taxation
Taxation
Profit after taxation

Eamings per share — bazlc and diluted

Note

21
2

T

23
24

2%
26
a7

28

29

The amnexed notes from 1 fo 37 form an integral part of thase financial statements.

MAZHAR-UL-HAGQ SIDDIQUI

Chairman

2015 2014
Rupees
3,721,047,096  2.886,687,171
:1,?91,E15,131:! {1,381,432,771)
(84,201,837) | {107,161,.845)
(1,875,818,568) (1,486,594 616)
1,845228.528 1,307,002 555
(463,792,017)  (340,807.089)
(413,045,327)  {301.216,657)
068,391,184 755,968 209
116,982,137 87 458,507
{23,531,506) (7,952,008
(29,172,732) (28,6849, 631)
1,032,669,083 06,823,677
(285,418,132)  (215,028,701)
747,250,951 591,734 976
{Restated)
0.79 .63
DURAID QURESHI

Chief Executive
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

20105 2014
[T ———
Profit after taxation T4T. 250,851 501,734 978
Other comprenensiee Incorme
Total comprehensive income for the year 747,250,951 _ 591734876

The annexed notes from 1 1o 37 form an integral part of these financial statemants.

.
Sra %@/

MAZHAR-UL-HAG SiDDIQwU DURAID QURESHI
Chalrman Chief Executive
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from oparations

Taxes paid

Finance costs pald

Prafit received on deposil accounis

Long ferm deposits

Televigion program costs

Met cash gensrated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of proparty, ptant and equipment
Addition o intangible assets

Long term mvesimeant in a subsidiary

Procesds from disposal of operating fixed asseis
Mel cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES

Liabililies against asssts subject to fnance lease
Dividends pakd
Met cash used in financing actvilias

Met dacreasa in cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash aguivalents al the end of the yaar

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and bank batances
Shaort term barmowings

2015 2014
Rupeess
610,287,981 924 605500
(235,801,215)  (158,767,207)
(18,385,618) {7,009,424)
6,021,967 17,580,023
(8,689,660) 4,676,225
{186,416,779) (51,224,154}
167,016,676 729,870,063
{150,623,177)| | (53,965 560)
(5,399,000 (3,429,486)
(37,051,30)| | (7B.B72,411)
14,886,410 5 255 008
{(178,187,077)  (131,011,549)
m,&m.uu Q48,027
(471,503.912) | (648,017.279)
{381,024,771)  (648,060,252)
{392,195,172) (48,200 838)
106,516,721 155,726,559
{285,678,451) 106,515,721
13,860,087 106,516,721
{289,538,538) -
(285,678,451) 106,516,721

Thi annexed notes from 1 10 37 form an integral part of these linancial staternents,

"\
%‘- 3
P -
e —————

MAZHAR-UL-HADQ SIDDIGUI

lI-.l-'

DURAID QURESHI
Chief Executive
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Balance as at June 30, 2013
Final dividend for the year ended June 30, 2013 & 60%

Bonus shares ssued during the vear in tha ratio of
2 ordinany share for evary 5 ordinary shares hald

First interim dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2014 & 15%

Second intersm dividend Tor the year ended
Jure 30, 2014 & 15%

Bonus shares issusd during the year in the ratio of
245 ordinary share for every T ordinary shares held

Therdd intarsm dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2014 & 15%

Mat profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
Total cormprefenste Income o Tha year

Balance as at June 30, 2014
Final dividand for the year anded Juna 30, 20174 & 15%

First interim dinvidend for the year ended
June 30, 2015 & 17.5%

Second interim dividand for the year ended
ure 30, 2015 & 17.5%

Met profit for the year
ther comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at June 30, 2015

Issued,
Subscribed
and paid-up  Unappropriated
Capital Profit Tolal
Rupees
SO0, DO, D00 956,330,608 1,456 330, 604
(300,000,000) (300,000,000}
200,000,000 (200,000,000 -
x (105,000,000)  (105,000,000)
. {(105,000,000)  (105,000,000)
245,000,000  (245,000,000) -
{(141,750,000) (141,750,000)
'|" 551.?’34,@?&] Lﬁm.i:ﬁ.s?ﬁJ
T 5B1,734976 591,734,976
845,000,000 451,315,585 1,396,315,585
. {165,375,000) (165,375,000)
= ?4?,:50.1351| | 747,250,951
747,250,951 747,250,951
945,000,000 726,066,536 1,671,066,536

The annegad notes from 1 10 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

P, o

MAZHAR-UL-HAGQ SIDDIGUI
Chairman

P

DURAID QURESHI

Chief Executive

| HLIR NETWAIRE LIBMITED |
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

1.

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 HUM Matwork Limited (the Campany) was incorparated in Pakistan as a public imiled company
under the Companies Ordinance, 1884 (the Ordinance). The shares of the Company are guoied
on Karachi Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Company is situated at Plot Mo, 10011,
Hassan All Street, Off. 1.1. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan,

1.2 Tha Company's principal besiness 500 launch ransnational satellile channeds and alms at
presenting a wide varely of cullural heritage. s corfe areas of operation are production,
advertesament, entertainmeant and meadia markasting. it covers a wide varety of programmeas with
respect to information, enteriainment, news, education, health, food, music and society.

1.3 These financial statements are separate financial statements of the Company in which
imvestments In subsidianes are accounted for on the basis of direct equity interest and are no
conschidated.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Thesa financial statements have baen prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards
as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting stardards comprise of such International Financial
Reporling Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASE) and
Islamic Fanancial Accounting Standards (IFASs) msued by the Instiute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan as are natified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and provisions of and directives

issued under the Companies Ordinancs, 1884, In case meguirements differ, tha provissons or
directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall prewvail.

2.1 HNew and amended standards and interpretations

The accounting policies adopted inthe preparation of these financial statements are consistant
with-those of previous financial year excepl as desoribed below,

The Company has adopied the following revised standards, amendments, interpretations and
improvermants which became effective for the curmant year;

145 1% = Employee Benefils - (Amendmant) - Defined Benefil Plans: Employes Contributions

IAS 32 — Financial Instruments: Presentation — {Amendment)
— Difsatling Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

1A5 36 = Impairment of Azsets = [Amendrmant)
= Racoverable Amounf Disclosures tor Mon-Financial Assats

145 3% — Fmancial Instruments; Recogniticn and Measurement — (Amandment)
— Movation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting

IFRIC 21 = Levies
Improvements to Accounting Standards issued by the IASB
IFRS 2 - Share-based Payment - Definiions of vasting conditions

IFR53 - Business Combimations - Accouniing for contingant consideration in a business a
combination

IFRE3 - Business Combinalions - Scope exceplions for joint veniures

38
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IFAS 8 - Dperating Segments - Aggregation of operaling segmants

IFRS 8 - Oparating Segments - Reconciliation of the total of the reporfable segmenis’ aszefs
to the entity’s assets

IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement - Scope of paragraph 52 (porifolio exception)

IA5 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and |AS 38 Intangible Assats — Ravaluation method
- proportionate restaternent of accumulated depraciation ! amorlization

A5 24 - Related Pary Disclosyres - Key management personnel

185 40 - Investment Property - Interrelationship betwean IFRS 3 and 1AS 40 {ancillary
EErICEE)

The adoption of the sbove revisions, amendments, interpratations and improvements to
accounting standards did not have any effect on the financial statements,

2.2 Standards and amendments (o approved accounting standards thal are nol yel
effactive

The following standards and amendments with respect o the approved accouniing standards
as applicable In Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentloned below against tha

respective standard,
Effective date
(accounting periods
beginning
on or after)
IFRS 10 = Consoldaled Financial Stalemants 01 January 205

IFAS 10 = Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosura of

Interests in Other Entities and |AS 27 Separate Financial

Statements — Investment Entities {Amendmeant) 01 January 2015
IFAS 10 = Consolidated Financial Statermants, IFRS 12 Disclosure of

Interests im Other Entities and 1AS 27 Separate Fimancial

Statemants — Investmant Entities: Applying the: Consolidation

Excaption [Amendrmgnt) 01 January 2076
IFRS 10 = Consalidated Financial Statements and |AS 2B Investmant in

Aszociates and Joint Ventures - Sale ar Contribution of Assets

beteenn an investor and ite Associate or Joint Venture

(Amendment) 01 January 2016
IFRS 11 — Joint Arrangements 01 January 2015
IFRS 11 — Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint

Operation (Amendment) 01 January 2016
IFAS 12 = Desclosura of Intarasts in Other Entiias 01 January 2015
IFRS 13 — Fair Valua Measurament 01 January 2015
A5 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative

{Armendment) 0 January 2016

IAS 16 = Progerly, Plant and Equiprment and 145 38 intangible assets -
Clarification of Acceptabde Method of Depreciation and

Amartization (Amendment) 01 January 2016
IAS 16 = Property, Plantand Equipment 145 41 Agricullure - Agrculiuna:

Bearer Plants (Amendmsant) 07 January 2014
IAS 27 - Separate Financial Statements — Equity Method in Separate

Firancial Statements (Amendment) 01 January 2016

The Company axpacts that the adoption of the abova standards, revisions and amandmeants will
riof affect the Company's financial statements in the period of indtial application,
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In addition to e abode, amendments to varous accounting standards have also been issuad by
the 1ASE. Soch improvermants are ganarally efective for accounting perieds beginning on or atter
01 Juby 2016. The Company expects that such improvements {o the standards will not have any
impact on the Compamy's financial statements in the period of initial application,

Further, following new standards have Deen ssued by 1ASE which are yed o be notitled by the
SECP for the purpose af applicability in Pakislan,

IASE Effective date
(accounting periods
beginning
on or after)

IFRS 9 — Financial Instruments; Classification and Measurement 01 January 2018
IFRS 14 — Regulatory Deferral Accounis 01 January 2046
IFRS 15 = Revenuwe from Confracls with Cusiomers 01 January 2018

3. SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3.1 Basls of preparation
Theses financial statemants have been prepared under the historical cost convantion.

3.2 Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of the Company's financial statermenis requires management to make
judgments and estimates that affect the reporied amounts of revenues, expenses, assels and
liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, ai the and of the reporting pariod.
Estimates and |udgmenis are confinually evaluated and are based on historical expearignce,
inchudimg expectations ol fiture events thal are believed to be reasonable under ihe
circumstances., However, uncertainty abowut these judgments and estimates could result n
outcomes that reqguire a material adjustment fo the carrying amount of the asset or liahility
affected in future periods,

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made 1ha
following estimates and judgments which are significant io the financial statemeants:

Property, plant and equipment and intanglble assets

The Company raviews appropriatenass of the rate ol depreciation ! armortisation, useaiul lila
and residual value wsed in the caloulation of depreciation / amorisation. Further, whera
applicable, am esfimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impainmen
on an annual basis, In making these estimates, the Company uses the lechncal resources
available with the Company. Any change in the estimates in the future might affect the
carrying amount of respective item of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets,
with corresponding effects on the depreciation / amorisation charge and impairmeant

Income taxes

In making {he astimaie for income tas payable by the Company, the Company takss into
account the applicable fax laws and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in
the past,

Deferred tax asseis are recognized for all unused tax lpsses and crediis to the axlant that it is
probable that taxabde profit will be available against which such losses and credils can be
ulllized. Significant management judgment is required to determing the amount of deferred
tax assels that can be recognized, based upon the likely tming and level of fulure laxabéa
profits fogethar with future tax planning strategias.
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Trade debts

The Company reviews its doublful frade debts at each reporfing date 1o assess wheather
provision should be recorded in the profit and koss account. In paricular, judgment by
rmanagement is reguired in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when
determining the level of provision reguired. Such estimates are based on assumplions about
a number of factors and actial results may differ, resulling i fulure changes to tha
provisions,

Television program costs

Talevision program costs represent unamortized cost of compleled television programs and
television programs in production. In order fo determine the amount to be charged to profit
and loss aocount, the management estimates future revenues from aach program, Estimatas
of fulure revenués can change significantly due 1o a vanely of faclors, incluging adverlizing
rates and tha level of marke! accapiance of the production in different geographical locations.,
Accordingly, revenue estimates are reviewed periodically and amortisation iz adjusted, i
necessary. Such adjustments could have a material effect on results of operations in future
periods.

3.3 Fixed assets and depreciation
4.3.1 Properly, plant and equipment

Owned
Operating property, plani and eguipment are staled at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment kss, if any,

Depreciation is charged to profit and koss account using straight ne method 50 as o
write off the historical cost of the asseis over their estimated usaful lives at the rates
gpecified in Mote 4.1, Depreciation on additions is charged from the maonth in which
the assal ks available to use and no depreciation is charged for the manth in which
asset was disposed off.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when
incurred. Major renewals and improvemenis, i1 any, are capitalized when i is
prabable that respactive future economic benatits will fiow to the Company.

An ilem of properiy, ptani and equipment i derecognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from ifs use or disposal. Any gain or loss
ariging on derecognition of the assel {calculated as the differance bebwesn the et
disposal proceads and the carmying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss
account in the year the asset is derecognized,

The assels' residual values, useful bves and method of depreciation are revised, and
adjusted if appropriats, at each balance shasi dats.

Leased

Assets held under finance lease are staled af cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment [oss, il any. These are accounted for by recording the assat
at the lower of present walue of minimum lease paymenis under the l=ass
agreements and the fair value of asset acquired. The related obligation under the
lease i accounted for as Mability, Financial charges are allocated to the accounting
periad in a mannar 50 as o provida a constant periodic rale of charge on tha
outstanding liabdity,
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Assels acquired under finance lease are depreciated using the same basls as for
awned assels.

Income on sale and lease back amangement is deferred and amortised over the lease
term.

3.3.2 Capital work-in-progress

These are slaled at cosl kess accumulated impairment lossas, iany. It consists af
expandituras incurred and advances made in respect of specihc assels during the
consiruction pericd. These are transferred to specific asseis s and when assets are
available for use.

3.4 Intangible assels

Intangible assets acquired separalely are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is fair value as al the date of acquisition,
Following Inltlal recognition, infangible assels are carred al cost less any accurmubated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there iz an indication thal the infangible asset may be impaired. The amostisation
period and the amorisation method for an infangible asset with a finite uselul life is reviewad
at least at each financial year end. The amartization axpense on intangible assets with finils
lives iz recognised in profit and loss account in the expense category consistent with the
Tenction of the intangible asset,

Gains or losses ansing from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in profit and loss account when the asset is derecognized,

3.5 Investment in subsidiaries

These are stated at cost. Provision ls made for permanent impairment in the value of
investment, if any,

3.6 Television program costs

Television program costs represent unamortized cost of completed television programs and
television programs in production, These costs include direct production costs, cost of
invantary consumed, and produclion overneads and are slated al the lower of cost, less
accumulaied amorfisation and net realizable valee (NAV). WAV is estimated by the
management on the basls of future revenue generation capacily of the program. Acquired
television programs licenses and righls are recorded when the license period begins and the
program is available for use. Marketing, distribution and general and administrative costs are
expensed as incurmed.

Telsvizion program cosls and acquired television program Boenses and rights are charged 1o
axpanse bassd on the ratio of the total revenuss sarned till to date fo gross ravenues from all
sources including estimated revenues less cost expensed in prhor years on an individual
production basis,

1.7 Inventories

Raw tapes casseties, VCDs, DVDs and other malerials and supplies are valuved on average
cost basis and are stated at the lower of cost and NRY,

42 Annual Beport 2015



| HLIR NETWASIRE LUIMITED |

38 Trade debts

Trade debis originated by the Company are recognised and carrled at ariginal invoice amownt
lese an allowance for doubtful debts. Prowvision for doubtful debts is based on the
management's assessment of cusiomers’ ocutsianding balances and creditworthiness. Bad
debts are written-ofl when idenified.

3.8 Loans, advances and other receivables
These are stated al cost kess provision for doubtful balance, if any.

310 Taxation
Current

Provisicn for current tax is bazed on the taxable income in accordance with the Income Tax
Ordinancs, 2001,

Deferred

Delerred tax is recognised using the balance sheel labdity method, on all major temporary
differances arising at the balance shest date betweean tax bases of assets and liabifites and
fheir camying amaunts in the financial statements,

Deferred tax kabilities are recognized for all laxable temporary differences. Daelered tax
asseis ara racognized for all deduciible temporary differences fo the axtant that it is probabla
thal the fulure iaxable profits will be available against which the assets may be ulilized.
Deterred tax assels are reduced to the extent that it is no konger probabla that the refated tax
benetit will be realized.

The camyving amount of deferred fax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet. date. and
reduced 1o the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficlent taxable peofits will be
available to afow all or part of tha delemed tax assei to be recognized.

Deferred tax asseis and liabilities are measured at the fax rale that are expected fo apnly to
the period when the assel s realised or the liabllity is seftled, bazed on tax rates {and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacled al the balance sheaf date.

3.11 Cash and cash eguivalants

Cash and cagh equivalenis are camed in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash
flowi statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on cufrent and
deposi accounts and renning finance under mark-up arrangaments.

3.12 Long term and short term bormowings

These are recorded al the amount of proceeds recaived, Finance costs are accounied for on
accrual basis and are disclosed as accreed mark-up to the exter! of the ameunt remaining
unpasd.

3.13 Trade and ather payables

Liabilies for trade and olher amounts payable are carred al cos! which is tha lair value of the
considerafion to be paid in future for goods and sarvices received, whether ar not billed fo the

Company,
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3.14 Provisions

Provisions are recognized whean ihe Company has a presant obligation {(fegal or constructive)
as a result of past events, it is probable that an catflow of resources will be required to setile
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amouni of obligation, Provisions are
reviewed al each balance sheel date and adjusted 1o reflect the current best astimats,

3.15 Revenue

Advertizerment revenue is recognised when the related advertisemen or commercial appears
bedore the public Le., lelecast

Production revenue is recognised when producton work is complated.

Digital revenue |3 recognized when the campaign becomes onling on the website of the
COMpAany.

Subscription income ansas from the manthly billing to subscribers for senscas provided by the
Company. Revenua is recognised in the month the senvice is rendered.

Profit on bank deposis s accounted for on an accrsal basls,

Film distribution revenue is recognized on the receipt of related sala reporis from cinemas.
3.16 Staff retirement benefits

The Company operates provident fund scheme for all s permanant employess. Equal
maonthly contributions are made, both by the Company and the emplovees, to the fund al the
rate of B.33% of the basic salary,

3.17 Financial Instrumenta

Financial azzets and liabilities are recognized al lhe tme when the Company becomes a
party 1o the contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognized in case of assels,
when the confractual rights under the instrument are realised, expired or surrendered and in
case of liability, when the cbligalion is discharged, cancelled or expired,

3.18 Offsetling of financial assets and liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability is ondy offset and the net amaunt s raporied in the
balance sheet if the Company has legally enforceable right fo offset the recognized amaount
and infends either to selfle on a net basis or to realize the assel and selile the labaity
simultaneously. Income and expenses ansing from such assats and liabilibes are also offsat
accordingly.

3.19 Forelgn currency transiations

Farsign currency transactions ara translated into Pakistani Bupaes using the exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assels and liabilities in foreign curmencies are
translated into Pakistani Rupeas using the exchange rale al the balance sheet dale. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulling from the seiflement of such fransactons and from the
franslations ai the yearand exchangs rates of monefary assets and liahilities danominated in
foreign currencies are taken to profit and loss account currently.
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3.20 Borrowing costs

Barrowing cosis that are directly atiributable to the acguisifion and constructon of assels and
incurrad during the period in connection with the activities necessary io prepara the assst far
its intended use are capitalized as a part of the cost of related assel,

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are
incurmad.

.21 ljarah rentals

ljarah payments under an ljarah agreement are recognized as an expense in profit and loss
account on a straight line basis over the larah term unless another systematic basis s
representative of the time pattern of The user's benefit,

3.22 Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend -and appropriation fo reserves are recognized in the financial statemants in the
period inwhich these are approved,

3.23 Impalrment

1,231 Financial assets

A financial azsel is assessed af each reporiing date to determine whather thara s any
objectve evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considerad o be impaired i
objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a negative affact on
the astimated future cash lows of thal asset,

3.23.2 Mon-financial assets

The camying value of non-financial assets other than inventaries and deferred fax
assels are assessed al each repording date 1o determime whether thera is any
indication of impairment. B any such indications exist, then the recoverable amount is
astimated. An impairment loss is recognised, as an expensa in the profit and loss
account, for the amount by which an asset's camying amount exceeds its recoverable
amounl. The recoverable amount s the higher of an-assel's fair value hess cost 1o sall
and valug in use. Valua in use i5 datarmined through discounting of astimatsd fulure
cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and risk specific to the assels. For the purpose of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped al the lowest lavels for which they are separately
identifiabla cash flows {cash ganerating units).

3.24 Functional and presentation currency

These financial staternents are présented in Pakistani Rupees, which |z the Company's
funciional and prasentation currency.

2015 2014
4, PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Mote Rupees
Crperaling fived asseals 4.1 238,826,688 195,615,565
Capital work-in-progress 4.4 16,971,858 17,057 686

258,798,586 212,673,251
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Waliclen & T A0 HOTLEN 10, AT 20N 156,787 SHeAESE  B2ETOIR
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4.2, Disposal of operating fixed assets:

Casl uunum.rh wnhu Sali pricy ain Midi of disposal Purticutars o Buyer
AR T - ¥ S Ay L =
Leasahold impravamanis
Buikdirg Impegwemant G537 7R 4314805 ZEIRAMD - 2ZIA4G) nsumnopcsre Adamies sunnce
Furnliune and fitings
m..ﬁum 310,547 oA AT [ E1AE T BEEEN  mivwnta dies Ak dnsiened
i || gl ced
vaue up i R 0000 551 350 118,715 45 TEL (14 311071 wsumnco daim  Adamjes ingumnca
TR BETADE  GAAGOl W EO0AE TAG B
53 aay [ a4, T
B | So0mal | "Teied | imasen | aoshoeml | e T i mmasmen
7152300 EVEEOBS O5BE116  4,ES000 [CETE
Hema hivang baok
varue i e, 50000 TE0, T BEITOR . ADBOSD  6DE5305 BE7.24E Vansus Vi
Difice suipmant
Olicn adpipmant [~ pEnnd| [ Tl [ see T mAam) [T PR nsusnce due HAzlaimjss inplitenes
Cthcn squipmeant BB 00 faEl | 563N 38,405 2oal miumnoe daim Adamies Insurencn
Cithca atpprmant 110,000 178781 | azisg 1581 £ Wsance deie Adammjed o
Harrsi Hirsng Bk | |
voue up fa P, GODO0 - | AET 3001253 Various nenss
tm% 2300578
Compuiems
Lapip 06 £ i oz niwingg das  Adamjed it
Ciomgaunt ayslen 21,700 FA.247| meumngo daime Adamjed Vioumnog
Ceoigbisiar ayalum 130,400 05 00| muemngeENE Adamies Insumncs
Cotnpinar sysiem HL8RT a8 o6 Wupen cpr Ardarmje namnom
Hams hmsng book
vile g b P 50000 ATEHE At Wi Visien
] 3,860 241
TEIAETE TETTT 08 847068
2015 2014
Mote Rupees
4.3 Depreclation for the year has been allocated as
Tollows:
Cost of production 22 25,720,604 23,145,164
Digtribution cosis 23 5,150,084 5,260,375
Administrative expenses 24 20,273,540 8 536,033
E%‘lﬁﬂ ET!BEU!ETE'
4.4 Capital work in progress
Opening balance 17,0567 686 B, 183,808
Additions during T year 20,505,237 22,861,523
Transfers fo aperaling fized azseats (17,581,025) {10.830.915)
Transfers to imtangible assets = {3.156.920)
Closing balance 18,971,868 17,057 686
5. INTAMNGIBLE ASSETS
2015
Cost Acoumudated amortization Book value
As at Ag at As at Far LER as al Ampati-
duly @1, June 30, duly@t, theyear Jume 30,  Jume 30, sation rate
2014 Additions 2015 2014 2015 2015 ko
Alupees par annum
Garmputar sofbwaras  16.260.848 - 16260843 10,163,644 1853076 2022620 4233328 20-33
Licersa fes 10,500,000 - 1500000 5408150 TOO3S50 6108480 4391 .520 6.67
Trade blark 3872500  5.309,.000 B.271.500 i1 a72 100,233 2781403  6.400.085 20

2015 30633448 6308000 36032448 17.317,045 3504 550 00012505 151185643
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2014
Cost  Accumuilated gmartizalion Hook value
As at Ax at As at For A= of as at Amorti-
duly 01, June 30, July 01, the pear dume 30, dure 3, sarbion rarbe
2013  Additions 2014 2013 2014 2014 %
Rupess. PEr annum
Computer saftwares 1074542 BABS 406 16260048  BAI7.167 1LASI 47T 10,158,644  SOGR 304 20-33
Licenza foo 1 BLA00,060 . 00000 4707 TE0 7003500 5408030 80617 BET
Trade Mark 3,172,500 FOO000  BETRADD  LOSAEER  B4REHD 1T NTE Eam=RE an
2014 24,047,042 _6.506406 30,633,448 14,123,570 3,104,367 17,317,846 13,315,502
2015 2014
Hote Rupees
51  Amortisation for the year has been allocated as
follows:
Cost of production 23 3,145,641 2 B58,608
Administrative expenses 24 448,018 535,750
3,504,550 3,104,367
6. LONG TERM INVESTMENTS — unguoted subsidiaries
HUM TV, Inc Helding
10,000 Comman stock at § .01 1005 8,603 B.503
Advance for future issue of shares 16,716,750 18,716,750
18,725,353 18,725,353
HUM Network UK Ltd
1 Ordinary Share of 1 GBP 1000 161 161
Advance far future issue of shares 85,923, 5580 78,872,250
95,823,751 TR ATZ 411
Sky Line Publication (Private) Limited
1,269,997 Ordinary Shares of As. 10 each 100% 19,990,970 .
134,649,074 87,597,764
7. LOMNG TERM DEPOSITS
Sacunty deposits
- Lease 6,715,650 1,027 050
- Fenl 2,388,540 1,065,000
= Trade 20,187,820 18,520,400
- Others 130,506 130,506
29,422,616 20,732,956
8. TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS
LUnreleased / released less amartisation 863,517,050 B46 273508
In production 92,774 464 5,598,511
856,291,514 553,272 310
Less: Current portion 521 456 464 304 853,048

434,636,050 248,418,271
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2015 2014
Maote rerrmees [FUPEEE —eee——
8. DEFERRED TAX ASSET
Deductible temporary differences
Provisbons 8,452,015 B.718,140
Liabilities against assal subjact 1o financs leasa 18,753,032 1,438 362
Subscription income 40,840,237 60408917
Dthers = 311,053
77,045,284 16,515,472
Taxable temporary differences
Accelerated tax dapreciation / amortisation _(30,088,913) _ (15,818,320)
46,976,371 697,152
10. THADE DEBTS - unsecured
Considarad good 101 1,036,543, 685 TE0,778,749
Considered doukbtful 26 412,547 26,412 547
1,062.956,442 B8OY, 181,206
Lese: Provision for doubfful debis 26,412,547 26,412 547

1,036,543.895 780,778,745

101 Include amount receivable from the lollowing related parlies:

2015 2014
Rupees
HUM TV Inc. 3,090,442 4 450,578
HUM Metwork UK Limited 61,605,730 -
64,696,172 4,450,578

10.2 The aging of trade debts from other than related

pariies as at June 30 is as follows:

Meither past due nor impained 646,975,240 B23,261,573

Past dua bul nol impakred

= B0 to 80 days 212,717,182 110,016,075

- owver 90 daye 112,155,301 43,060,519

871,847,723 776,328,171

10.3 The aging of receivable from related parties as at
June 30 is as follows:

Meiliner past due nor impaired 10,965,442 4 450,578
FPast dus bui not impaired
- 6o 20 days 15,737,500 =
- over 90 days 37,993,230 -
B4, 696,172 4,450,578

11. ADVAMNCES - unsecured, considered good

Advances o
- producers 11:1 210,780,891 105,544,383
- sUpplers 21,732,326 35,354,400
- gmployess 7,832,695 4074532
- axacutives 1.2 260,752 459,910

240,606,668 145433634

111 Inclede Rs. B8AT 155 (June 30, 2014: Rs, 1,609 746) paid 1o M.D Production (Private) Limited, a
related party,
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11.2  The maximum agoregate amaunt due from executives at the and of any month during the year
was Rs. 512,500 (2014: Rs. 475,000).

2015 2014
Mote Rupees
12. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS
Deposits
- Rant 5,514,500 Qe8.500
- Trade 4,361,127 249,874
= Others 2,050,474 954,100
11,926,101 2172474
Prepayments 2
- Insurance 4,746 456 2,861,564
- Rant 1,646,302 1,956,084,
- Others 759,080) | 3432412
7,151 818 8,250,060

19,077,918 __ 10422534
13. OTHER RECEIVABLES — considered good

Racevable in respect of sale of DVDs 4,618,745 4,618,745

Sales tax recaivable 24,120,862 -

Crhers 13.1 4,653 880 =
33,393,487 4,618,745

131 Include Rs, 2,025,624 receivable from HUM TV, Inc. a related party,

14, CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash In hand 65,028 135,821
Cash at banks
= | current accounts

| '5'.'353.&:1’5] [ 34,232,070
- in deposit accounts 14.1 8,431,454 72,148 830,
13,795,069 106,380,800
13@&? 106,616,721

14.1 Thesa carry profit at iha rates ranging from 6.5% o 8.5% (2014: B.5% to 9%) par annum.

15 AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

During the year, the Company has subdivided its authorized capital from 150,000,000 ordinary sharas
of Rs. 10¢- each amointing to Rs, 1,500,000,000 nto 1,500,000,000 ordnary shares of Re. 1/- sach
amounting to Rs. 1,500,000,000 pursuant to the special rescluticn passed by the members at Annual
Eeneral Meeting held on Octobar 27, 2014,

16. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

2015 2014 2015 2014
[Mumber of shares) . T —
{Restated) Ordinary shares of Re. 1~ each
500,000,000 500,000,000 Fully pad in cash 500,000,000 500,000,000
445 000,000 445,000,000 lssued as fully paid bonus shares 445,000,000 445 000,000
945,000,000 945,000,000 545,000,000 845,000,000
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18.1 During the year, the Company has subdivided ils iesued, subscibed and pald up share capiial
from 94 500 0600 ardinary shares of As. 10¢- each amounting {o Rs. 245 000,000 nto 545,000,000
ordinary shares of Be. 1 -each amouniing to Rs. 945,000,000 pursuant to the special rasolution
passed by ihe members at Annual General Meeting held on October 27, 2014,

17. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINAMNCE LEASE

2015 2014
Kinimum Minimum
Lease Present Leagsea Present
Paymani value Paymant Value
Rupees
Mot later than one year 23035706 18664018 1007170 1,624 380

Lafer thari ong year and nol ter than five years
Total mirdmum l2ase payments

Less: Financlal charges allocated to futune periods
Presant vatue of minimum ease paymeanis

Less: Currant portion shown under current liablities 18,664,018

_7,568,674

(43,136,192 39,939,206 2,920,086 2,734,283
66,171,898 58603224 4017275 4358673
58,603,224 b8 603,224 4 358673
18,664,018 1,624 320

4,358,673
1,624,380

il

HEQHEIIE' 39,939,206 2734203 2734203

17.1 Represant fnance |leases entered into by the Company with fnancial institutions for wahiclas,
audio visual equipment and up-linking equipment. Tolal lease renfals due under various lease
agreements amount o Bs. 66,171,898 (2014, Rs 4 917.275) and are payable in manthly
instaliments latast by 2018, Ovardue rantal payments are subject to an additional charge of 0.1
parcant par day for the numbear of days the rentals remain overdus. Taxes, repairs, replacament
and insurance cosis are to be bome by the Company, In case of iermination of agreement, the
Company has o pay the entire rent for the unexpired period. These carry inferest rate of & months

KIBOR pius 2 to 3 (2014: 2) percent per annum.

18. TRADE AMD OTHER PAYABLES

Creditars

Aceruad liabditios
Withholding tax payable
Sales tax payvable
Advances from customers
Waarkers' wallara fund
Others

18. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

2015 2014
Rupeeas
356,163,243 285,558,792
245,533,493 187 805,080

10,038,068 18,727,044
] 36271
0,722,086 27,638,254
21,235,062 16,465,789
7,112,317 5,519,907
648,804,270 542 082 60T

As af the balance shesl dale, running finance facibes from commercial banks amountad o Rs.
400,000,000 (June 30, 2014: Re. 300,000,000). These facdiies are secured by way of Par Passu
charge on all current assets of the Comgpany and carry mark-up rates ranging from 3 Months KIBOR +
1.25% [Jume 30, 2074: 3 manths KIBOR 4 1.25%), The facililies hava a malurity lates! by 28 Fabruary

2016,
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20, CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
20,1 Contingencies

Durng the vear, the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue has initiated audit for the tax
years 2008 to 2013 and ralzed a demand of B B0,917 B89 in respec] of non-withholding of tax
on agency commission by the Company for the tax year 2008. The Coampary is currently
coniesting the said order before the appellate forum as well as the Honorable High Court of
Sindh in constitutional petition. The management, based on the legal and fax advice, s confidant
that the ullimate cutcome will be in faver of the Company and accondingly, na provision has been
mada in this regpeci in thasa financial stataments.

20.2 Commitments

I} Purchase of lelevision programs commitments wilh MO Production (Private) Limided a, related
party as at June 30, 2015 amounied to Rs. 207 487 500 (2014: Rs. 74 810,000). Commitmant
for purchase of felevision programs with ather than related parfies as at June 30, 2015 amounted
1o Rs. 435,464,153 (2014; As. 350,748,875).

iy Commitment for rentals under larah finance agraemant:

2015 2014
Rupees
Within one ywear 430,485 1,674,844
After one yaar but not mare than five years 439 485

Ty “E..ﬁ:l"ir.ﬂﬁ

21. REVENUE - net

Advartisemant revanue 4.791,322,994 3873281087
Less: Sabes lax '620,523,402| | 518,400,473
Agancy commission 605,498,454 | 487 800 242
Discount o customers 267,728,823 238,727 247

1,497,751,873 1,245,035,962
3,293,571,316 2 628 244,105

Production revenue 142,203,000/ | 63,340,857
Digital revenue 12,369,525(| 5,567,902
154,672,525  GE 308,759

Less: Safes lax 20,279,359 7,909,721
HORNCY commisson _6.275483|| 2,230,380

26554852 10,140,101
128,017,673 58,768 658

Subscription income 248,377,765 199,574,408

Filrm distrbution revends 50,080,343 -

3,721,047,086 2886587171
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22,

23,

COST OF PRODUCTION

Cogt of outsourced programs
Costof In-house programs
Cost of inveniory consumed
Salaries and benefits
Depreciation

Traveling and conveyance
Utilifies

Rent, rates and taxes
Insurance

Repair and mantananca
Fee and subscripiion
Cormmunication

Securily charges
Amoarlisabon

Cionsuftancy

Donations

Prirting and staticngny

in production tedavishan programs - opaning
In production tedevision programs - closing

Released ! unreleased programs - opaning
Released ( unreleased programs - closing

22.1  Inclede As, 10,796,816 (2014: RAs. 6,921,316) In respect of staff retirement berefits.

DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Adverteament and promotion
Salaries and banelits
Travaling and conveyance
Rent, rates and taxes
LItilities

Depreciation
Communication

Insurance

Repair- and mambaranca
Fees and subscription
Sacurity charges

Printing and stationany
Donations

ljgrah rantal

Note 20156 2014
RUPBEE =ereeeee
1.409,766,551 052 425 347
349,809,738 151,476,438
251,435 325,480
221 316,820,625 238,053,603
4.3 25,720,604 23,145,164
20,119,308 21872958
12,178,224 11,186,460
7,362,299 6,855,700
6,780,501 7,939,129
12,556,853 11448288
14,496 260 4,842 421
7,436,553 7,254,035
2,639,811 2,851,432
5.1 3,145,641 2,658,608
5,218,687 3.687 435
- 91,490
331,826 B2 4398
2,194,635,926 1,447 651666
6,998,811 5.918,111
_ (82,774,464)  (6.898.811)
2,108,860,273 1446570966
546,273,508 451,135313
(863,517,050) {546.273,508)
1,791,616,731 1.381 432771
Note 2015 2014
memmrmemes LQAEE =eeee———
284,223,621 174,352 844
231 138,553,646 128282060
14,962,478 14,758,258
3,246,758 2,671,896
3,133,310 3,796,399
4.3 6,150,094 5,268,375
4,536,401 4,101,573
1,823,874 1,262,450
3,083,408 2,860,076
1,783,851 1,588,558
T4TBT3 180,756
706,613 733,744
- 280,000
650,100 650,100
463,792,017 340,807,085

23.1  Inclede Az, 5,531,511 (2014: Ra. 4,208,065} in regpect of staff refiremeant benafifs.

| HLIR NETWAIRE LUIMITED |
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24. ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits

Techmical advisory fos
Dapreciatian

Amortsation

Repair-and maintenance
Communication

Trawveling and conveyancs

Fee and subscription

Lifities

Legal and professianal charges
Primting, stationery and periodicals
Rent, rates and taxes
Insurance

Auditors” ramuneration

ljarah rentals

Securlty charges

Donatorns

Mot

24.1

24.2
4.3
8.1

243

24.4

20165 2014
Rupees -

271,188,390 193.611,524
34,933,333 20,000,000
20.273.540 9,536,033

448,818 535, 758
10,070,478 10,085,551
3,494,029 2 805,058
15,991,020 12,583,088
5,748,507 10,007,183
6,646,413 5987 337
18,347,748 8,461,783
34977595 3,100,739
11,612,187 8,069, TR

2,749,030 241,680

4,874,836 2011411
28,444 1,204,368
600,768 05,360
150,000 .

413,045,327 301,216,657

24.1  Include Re. 2,769,124 (2014: Re. 2,668,299) in respect of staff retirement benafits.

24.2 Hepregenls fee paid to a Director for technical advisory services rendered In terma of the
iechnical advisory agreement duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.

24.3  Auditors' remuneration

Avdit les

Half yearly review

Tax senvices

oul of pockel expenses
Others

Mote

2015 2014
smeseeeew  Rupees
770,000 T00,000
275,000 250,000
2,814,831 245,000
276,150 280,661
738,755 535,THO

4,874,836 2011411

244  Directors do not have any inferest n the donees to whom donatons wene made.

25, OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Profi on deposit aceounts

Rawversal of provision for doubtiul datds
Exchange gain

Income from non financial assets

Gain on disposal of operating ixed assels
Eake of magazines and DVDs

Liabilities no longer payable writien back
Others

Mote

4.2

2015 2014
Rupees

6,021,967 17,580,023
- 4,868,680

1,397,707 3

T419,674 22,459,703

6,648,141 1,844 400
88,275,550 | 63,052,404
12,612,148, -
2,025,624] | = .

109,562,463 64,296,804
116,982,137 87 456,507
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2015 2014
mermeeeeae UPBEE
26. FINAMCE COSTS
Mark-up an shart tarm barosings 19,794,738 6,971,182
Finances easa changes 1,781,459 443,383
Bank chargas 1,855,308 537443

23,531,506 7,952,008

27. OTHER EXPENSES

Worker's wealfara fund 21,380, 586 23,761,881

Loss on sale and lease back fransaction 7,081,746 5
Exchange loss = 4 BET 650
20,172,732  2A.649.631

2B. TAXATION

Current 332, Te4472 213262823
Prior (1,087,121} 281.487
331,687,351 213.544.310
Deterred __(46,279,218) 1,544,391

285 418,132 215088701

28.1 Reconciliation betweean tax expense and accounting profit

Accouniing profil bedora tagation 1,032,669,083  BOG B23 677
Tax at applicable rate of 33% (2014 34%) 340,780,797 274 320,050
Tax effact of amounis not (laxable) / deductible for tax purposes (41,329.470) 5,671,734
Tax effect of prior years (1,087,121} 281,487
Tax effect of income exempt from tax (44,366,124} (65, 184,620)
Tax effect of super tax & 3% 21,430,050

285,418,132 215088701

28. EARMINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Profit after taxation Rupees TaT, 250,851 551,734 876
[Restated)
Weighted average number of ordinary sharas
outstanding during the year 945,000,000 _ 945,000,000
(Restated)
Eamings per share Rupeas 0.78 063

28,1 Basic earnings per shara has no dilufion affact.

28.2 Dwring the year, the Company has subdivided its isswed, subscribed and paid up share capital
from 94,500,000 ordinary shares of Rz 10/~ each amowuniing fo Rz, 945000000 into
845,000,000 ordinary shares of Re. 1/ each amouniing to Rs. 945000000 pursuant 1o ha
special rasolution passed by the mambers at Annual Geaneral Maeling hald on Octobar 27, 2014,
Accordingly, the earnings per share for the year ended June 30, 2014 have been restated based
af the revised number of outstanding shares,
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a0.

al.

CASH GEMERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Prodit hefare favation

Adjustments for :
Despraciation

Amorhsation

Finance costs

Exchange (gain)  loss

Prodit on deposil accounts

Rewersal of provision for doubiful debis
Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets
Loss on sale and lease back ransacton
Warkers' wellare fund

Operating profit before working capital changes

Waorking capltal changes

Decrease | (increasa) in current assets
Inveniones

Tedevision program costs

Trade debts

Advances

Deposits and prepayments
Oither recevables

Increase in current liabilities

20156 2014
e BUpBGS
1,032,669,083 806,823 677
52,144, Eaﬂl 37 250,572
3 .594.550 3,104,367
23,531, EDE. 7852008
(1,397,707 4,887 650
{6,021 9&?}' {17,580,023)
- | (4,869 580}
(6,649,141)| | (1,944 400)
7.791,746 =

21,380,986/ | 16,465,789
94374220 46,046,283
1,127,043,303 852 869,960
1477018/ | 20,655,387
{21n,nm,4ta]| {14,904 741)
(255,765,146)| | (93,632,104)
(85,173,034)| | (93,262 416)
(8,655,385) | [3,766,901)
(28,774,742) | 27,005,603

(603,493,705) (157,205,082)

Trade and ather payables 86,730,383 229 640712
610,287,981 924 605,590
REMUMERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
2015 2014
Chiet Chiat
Executive Direciors Executives Executive Directors  Execulives
Aupeaes
hanagarial namunaration 21,089,803 2000000 159805677 13935484 - 105,314 567
Banus BE2EQETVT 58062132 223T2B04 05221044 14343817
Radiremant benedils = . 11,786,672 . . 7562851
Hoarse rant 10,712,803 - 60,406,813 6,270,868 - 36,458,251
Lillities E.HEL‘I.EIE - 13,433,737 1,393,548 - 8,767,835
Technical advaory lea :H 533,333 - - 30,000,000 -
Fused and DO & yance 274, 600 1,131,428 dﬂiﬂiﬂ 1,035,238 10,141,088
128,717,528 M _M 117,287 91,085238 185 585 409
Mumibier 1 1 2 B0

311 Thae Chiel Execulive, Directors and cerain Execulives are also provided with free use of
company maintained cars in accordance with the Company's policy.

31.2 Aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for fee to five directors was Rs. 500,000 /-
(2014: Rs. 540,000/,
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32. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties of the Company comprise subsidiases, associated cormpanies, retirement benefits fund and
key management personnel. Details of transactions with related parties during the year, other than those
which huve biien disclosed alsewharg in these linanclal siatemeants are as lollows:

Related Party Malura of relaticnship
M.0. Praduciion Agsnciata
{Private) Limitad
MMM Productions Azzociat
HUM TV, Ing. Sulnaidiany
HLUM TV, Inc. Sunsidiany
HUM TV, Ina. Sissidiary
HLUM TV, Ing. Sugsidhary
HUM Mabwark UK Sulrsidiary
Limeted
HUIM Matwark LUK Sunsidiary
e
HLIM Matwork LK Sugsidiary
Lirrfiscd
Sky Ling (Privata) Subsidiary
Limeéted
Hum Mefwiork Aatiremant fund
Livad] -
Employess’
Provident Fund

33. PROVIDEMT FUMND
33.1 Payable to provident fund

312 Detalls of the fund are as follows:

Size of the fund

Cost of investmenis made
Percentage of invesiments mada
Fair valua of mvasiments

Mature of transactions

Purchasa al edawigion
Programs

Purchasa of felavision
Programs

Collacthon an behall al Hum
Mpdwoek Limited

Subscriphon incoma
Femifanca fam HURM TV, Ins,

Paymeni mada on behalf of
HLIM Metwors Limitad

Subsergtan incame

Investments mada dwing ihe
year

Remiftancas fram HUS Motsork

LIK Lirniled

Invesiments made ding the
year

Contribution bo fund

2015 2p14

Rupees -

a 1,610 260, T, 0

= 3, 500,000

bl
__ 57500863 7:543.851
A30,000 31,211,250
T, 112,878 38,620, 730
113 21,054,261
93,060,000
17,051,340 TEAET24
32702 184
15,998,670
19,097 451 13,857, B0
2015 2014
{Rupess in 000°)
Un-Audited Audited
3,780
55,667 35,7148
11,174 11,174
20% A
11,689 11480
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33.3 Break-up of investments In terms al amount and percentage of the size of the provident fund

arg as follows:
2015 2014
% of “ of
investment investmen
Investments as size of the  Investments  as size of the
{Rs '000) fund {As '000) fund
s ¥ L O N0 e [1:10 R ssszasnas i pE=sassanas
Treasury Biks o,7rh 17.5% 9,776 26%
hutieal funds 1,368 2.5% 1,358 455
Taotal 11,174 2085 11,174 a0%

334 Imvastments out of provident fund heve been made in accordance with the provisions of the
Section 227 of the Crdinance and the rles formulated for this purpose,

34, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The main risks ariging from the Company’s financial instruments are capilal sk, credil risk,
liguidity risk, foreign curmency risk and interest risk. The Board of Direclors reviews and agrees
podicies for managing each of these risks which are summarized below,
34.1 Capital risk

The Company's objectives whan managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability fo
confinue as & going cohcem inorder to provide refurns for shareholdars and benedi ts for othar
stakeholders and 1o maintain an opfimal capital siructure to reduce the cost of capital. The
Company mainty manages ils operations through equily.

3.2 Credit risk

Cradit risk s the rsk which anses with the possibility that one parly 1o a financial Instrarment will
fail to discharge its obligation and causa the other party to incur & financial loss, Tha Company
asttempts fo conrol credit risk by monitorng credit exposures, limiting fransactions with spacific
counterparties and confinually assessing the creditworthiness of counterparties,

Concentration of credit risk arse when a number of counlerparties are engaged in similar
business aciivities or have simiar economic features that would cause thelr abilty o meat
confractual obligations 1o be similary atfected by changes in economic, political or ather
conditions. Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative sensifivity of the Company’s
performance o developments affecting & particular indusiny.

The Company k& mainly axpased o credil risk on rade debls and bank balances. The Company
speks fo minimize the credit rsk exposure through having exposures only o customers
considered credit worthy and oblaining secunties where applicable,

Cradit quality of financial assets

The credd qualty of financial assels thal are neither past due nor Impaired can be assassed by
referance to axtarmal credit ratings or to historical infermation abouwt counterparty default rates:

2015 2014
_____ RUPBEE =eeeeems
Trade debis
Customers with no defaulis in the past one yvear 526, 787615 471326601
Customers with some defaulls in past one year which have
bean fully recovared 131,153,067 156 382 650

657,940,682  627.712,151
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34.3

34.4

2016 2014
e il 3 111+ 1
Bank balances
At 13,794 638 a4 220 360
Al 4 .
&3 = 12,151,540
13,785,058 106 380,800
Liguidity risk

Licyuidity risk is tha risk that the Company will not ba able 1o meat its financial obligations as they
fall due. The Company applies prudent risk management policies by maintaining sufficiant cash
and bank balances and by keeping committed credit lines. The table bebow summarizes the
maturity proflile of the Company’s financial llabilities as al the following reposting dates:

Lgss than 3 312
2015 0 elamaand muonths marths 1 te 5 pears Tatal
Ruipaas
Liabilitas againsl assels subject o
firance ease - 4 488 537 14,178,381 39,530 206 58,503,224
Trade and athar payables 46,078,288 286 130,732 308 322,118 - E17,531,125
Shiel barm barmowing - - 248 534 B30 - 40,530 538
Acarued mark-up |__GpoesdAT2l| - |- || L 6,088,472
E‘Iﬂﬁﬁ'ﬂﬂ i?‘[lliiﬂ-.iﬂﬂ 619,039,058 _H& Hfl'u"'ﬂ-i AT
Less than 3 3o 12
2004 On desmand months manths 1 to 5 years Tatal
Rupees
Liakilfes againal asseis subject o |
s ans - - 1.624, 380 2,734,233 4 35BETI
Trads snd allvar payables J1,157210 315,497 537 158,872 298 - S08. 527 M3
Adsaniad mask-up 1 242 564 - - - 942 584
32,0k, F B 205,497 537 161 456 BTG 2,734,283 511828300
Foreign currency risk

Forsign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial asssts or financial Rabilities will
fiuctuate due to a change in foreign exchange rates, it arises mainly where receivables and
pavables exist due to fransactions in foredgn currencies. The Company's exposure to forelgn
currancy risk is as follows:

2015 2014
Us Dollar GBP Us Dollar GEP
Trade debls 596,432 286,025 85,321
Other receivables 18,733 - 44 _HES -
Trade and other payables (135,530) - (1,243 150) =
The following significant exchangs

rales have bean appled
at the reporting dates:

Rupees Rupees
Closing Exchange Rates 102.65 158.59 09,45 168.85

Sensitivity analysis:

The following fable demonsirates the sensitivity o a reasonably possible change in the LIS dollar
and GBP exchange rate, with all other vanables held constant, of the Company's prafit before
laxation:
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Change in US  Effect on Effect an
dollar rate (%) profit before ﬂ"“;‘.ﬁ ‘[E;.:.fm profit before
fax tax
- Rupees - -- Rupees —
30 June 2015 +10 4,933,718 +10 8,160,573
=10 (4,933,718) =10 {6,160,573)
30 June 2014 +10 (10,968,877 +10 .
=10 e 968 BT -10 :

4.5  Interest rate risk

Inferest rala risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash fiows of financial instruments will
fluciuate because of changes in the market interest rates. The Company's interest rate risk arises
from finance lease cbligations, short term borrowings and bank balances. The Company manages
thesa risks through risk management sirategies,

Sensitivity analysis:

The following figures demonsirate the sensithity to a reasonably possibde change In interest rate,
with all other variables held constant, of the Company's profit before laation:

Increase / Effect on
decreaze in profit before
basls points taxation

Rupees
30 June 2015 +100 (2,655,065)
=100 2,655,065
A0 June 2014 +100 a7 a02

=100 1677 802

34.6 Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value s the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, ar a llabllity settled, betwean
knowledgeable willing parfies in an arm’s length transaction. Tha estmafed fair value of all
financial assets and liahilities is considerad not significantly differant from book value,

35. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Tha Board of Directors in their mestng hald on Ociober 06, 2015 has recommended a final cash dividand
of Re. 0.175/- per share @ 17.5% amounting to Rs. 165,375,000/~ on the existing paid-up value of tha
prdinary share capital for approval of shareholders in the Arnual General Mesating.

36. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

These financial statements have bean authorised for issue on October 06, 2015 by the Board of Directors
of the Coampany.
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37. GEMERAL

AT The number of emplovees as at June 30, 2015 was 470 (2014: 450) and average number of
employees during the yvear was 499 {2014; 437),

aT.2 Flgures have bean rounded ofl 1o the nearest Bupees,

/ X
=l =
e (e
MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIGUI DURAID QURESHI
Chalrman Chief Executive
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ON
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors is pleased ta prasent the Consolidated Audited Financial Statemeants of HUM Matwark Limited
(the Cormparny) and s subsidiaries HUM TV Inc, HUM Mehsork UK Limited and Skyline Publications (Private) Limiled
far tha year ended June 30, 2015,

Your Company hiolds 100% shares in the US and UK subsidianas which ara now actively involved in axplorng
advertizing markal in the United States, Middla East Morih Alrica and Europa. HUM Metwork also acquired a wholly
owned local subsidiary Skyline Publications (Provale) limited exparding into the business of printing and publications.
All the subsidearies have bean centinuously sarving as a platform for HUM Metwork to explore new avenues, greater
distribulion of the HUM MNetwork's brands internationally and astablish retations with adverlisars, as well as o develop
media materiaks and confenl targated for the said audsance.

The consolidated financials are as follows:

2015
Revanus - net 3,851,077 386
Gross Prodit 1,880 677 608
Praofit for the year TA3425284
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 078

The Directors” Reporl on Hum Metwark Limited for the year ended June 30, 2015 has been separately presented
In the annceal report

Date: October 08, 2015 for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Karachi
e
Duraid Chureshi

Chief Executive Officar
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Wa have audited the annexed consalidated fmancial statements compnsing consobdated balance sheat of HUM
Natwork Limited (the Holding Company) and its subsidiary companies {logether referrad ta as Group) as at 30 Juna
2015 and the ralated consolidated profit and loss account, consolidatled statement of comprahansiva income,
consolidated cash flow staterment and consolidated statement of changes in equity togather with the notas Tarming
part thereal, for the year than endad. We have also axpressad separate opinion on the Enancial statemants of the
Halding Comparny, The inancial statarnents of subsidiary companies nameatly HUM TV, Inc, and Skyline Publications
{Private) Limited weare audited by olhar firms of auditars whosa reports have baen furnished bo us and ous opinson,
in sofar as it ralates to the amounts ncluded for such companias, is based solaly on the reports of such othar
auditors. The linancial statemants of the subsidiary company, narmedy HUM Natwork UK Ltd are unauditad, Thasa
financial stalements ara the responsibility of the Holding Company's managemant. Our responsibility is o express
an opinicon on these financial statemeants based an o sudil

O avdif was corductad in accordanca with the International Standards on Audting and accordingly included such
tesis of accounting reconds and such athier auditing procedures as we considerad necessary in the creumstancas,

Az refarred to in the first paragraph of the report, the linancial statements of the subsidiary company, namely HUM
Metwork LK Lid are unaudiled. Henca, total assets of Bs, 96,740,894 /- and net loss of Bs. 38,713,924/~ perlaining
1o such subskdiary compary have been incorparated in the consolidated fnancial statements based on e unawdited
financial statemeants of the subssdiary company,

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter descnbed m the preceding paragraph. the consolidated
financial statemanis present tairly the financial positon of the Hobding Company and its subsidiany companies as
at 30 June 2015 and the results of thelr cperatons for tha year then endad,

Date: October 06, 2015 Sdl-
Place: Karachi Ermst & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder
Charerad Accountants

Audit Engagement Partner: Khuram Jameel
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2015

ASSETS
MON-CURRENT ASSETS

Proparty, plant and equipment
Intangitde assets

Long lerm deposils

Talevision program costs
Deferred tax asset

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories

Current porion of telewigion program costs
Trade debis

Advances

Trade deposits and shari-term prepayments
Oiher recaivables

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQU DLiA ES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised cagpital
lssued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Reserves

MON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Liabites against assets subject to finance lease

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and oiher payables

Accread mark-up

Bhart tarm bomowings

Unclaimed dividend

Taxalion = nel

Currant porfion of liabilitiss against asseis subjact 1o
finance lease

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Note

LR R B R

10

12
13

14
15

16

17

18

168
18

25 2014
Rupees
264,079,326 216,066,054
47,951,207 34,910,121
31,575,692 21,861,356
434,836,050 248 419,271
47,583,838 3,045 022
826,026,113 535 201 824
4,479,117 5,856,137
521,455,464 304,853 048
1,098,372 566 790,405 463
240,649,168 145,433 6534
34,806,311 24,102,682
31,367,863 8,407,164
| 26,450,936| | 120,518,338
1,958,581,416 1 400676476
2.784,607.528 1,925 878,300
1,500,000,000 1,500,000, 000
845,000,000 G455, 000,000
671,233,708 412 156 569
1,616,233,709  1,357,156,569
38,939,206 2,734,293
700,541,805 5R2, THE, 234
6,088,472 42 584
290,538,538 -
5,156,923 4 250,835
98,444,857 5,411,400
18,664,018 1,624,380
1,128,434,613 565,087 438
2.784,607,528 1,925 878,300

The annexed notes fraom 1 to 36 form an integral part of these consofidated financial statemeants.

gi/
i
gt T
MAZHAR-UL-HAG SIDDIGWI
Chairman

o

e

DURAID QURESHI

Chief Executive
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

2015 2014
Note Rupees
Revenue 20 3,851,077.386  2,950,0:33,697
Cost of production 21 (1,803,226,927) | (1,381,432,771)
Transmmssion cost (158,170,761) | (139.562 851)
(1,961,399,688) (1,520,095.622)
Gross profit 1,889,677.698  1,.420038,075
Distribution costs o2 (471,036,714) (349,373,150
Adminisirative expanses 23 (447,649, 525) (353,024 .584)
970,991,459 726,640,341
Other income 24 116,942,301 87,458,507
Finance costs 25 (23,665,532) {8,080,957)
Dther aparating expenses 25 (29,172,732) (28,649,631)
Profit before taxation 1,035,095,496 777,356,260
Taxation 27 (301,670,202)  {217.751,752)
Profit after taxation 733425298 550,604,508
{Restated)
Earnings per share = basic and diluted 28 0.78 0.59

The annexed notes from 1 1o 36 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statemeants.

i @@é—/

MAZHAR-UL-HAG SIDDIGUI DURAID QURESHI
Chairman Chief Executive
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

2015 2014
Rupees

Profit afier taxation 733425294 559 604 508
Other comprehensive income
To be reclassified to profit and loss account in

subsequent periods

Effect of translaton of net investment in torelgn subsidiary

Companies (1,848,154)  (3,561,517)

Total comprahensive income for the year 731,577,140 556,052,891

The annexed noles from 1 19 36 form an Integral part af these consolidaled financial statements,

A

o Y W
s -~
MAZHAR-UL-HAGQ SIDDIGLUI DURAID QURESHI
Chairman Chief Executive
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

2015 2014
MNote Rupees

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from oparalions 20 5E9,976334 B04.712 485

Taxes paid (251,873,886) (158,847, 764)

Finance cosis paid (18,519,644) (7,148,373)

Prafit received on deposil accounts 6,171,979 17,590,023

Long term deposits (9,552,604) 4,691,013

Talevision program costs {(186,416,779)  {51,224,154)

Met cash ganarated from operaling activities 129,785 400 &09, 773,230
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equspment {152,624,127) | (54,354 ,827)

Addition to intangible assets (5,758,988) (24,812,1559)

Cash paid on acquisstion of subsidiary 1,130,136

Proceads rom the dispasal of operating lixed assels 14 886 410 5,255 908

Mel cash used In investing activities (142,366,569)  (73,911,078)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Liabikties against assets subject to nance leaso | 9,569,141 | D48,027

Dividends paid (471,593,912)| | (B49,017,279)

Mt cash usad in linancng actvilas [3B1,024,771) (648,069 262)
Met decreass in cash and cash equivalents (393,605,940)  (112,207,100)
Cash and cash aguivalents at the baginning of tha year 120,518,338 232725438
Cash and cash eguivalents al the end of the yvear {273,087 602) 1205158353358
Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and bank balances 26,450,935 120,518,335

Short term borrowings (299,538,538 -

(273,087,602) 120,518,338

The annaxed notes from 1 10 36 form an integral part of these consoidated financial latemants,

()
—————— -~
MAZHAR-UL-HAQ SIDDIGUI DURAID QURESHI
Chairman Chief Executive
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

| HLIM METWAIRE LUIBITED |

N Reserves
Isgued, Forelgn
subscribed exchange Unapprop-
and paid- translation riated Sub-total Total
up capital reserve profit
Rupees-
Balance as at June 30, 2013 500,000,000 1.0:39.365 451,814,213 552 B53 578 1452 853578
Final dividend for the year endad Jung
30, 2013 @ 60% {300,000,000) (300.000,000) (300,000,000)
Bonus shares isued duning he yaar in
the ratio of 2 ordinary share for every &
prdinary shares held 200,000, 000 (200,000,000)  [200,000,000)
First interim dividend for the yaar
ended June 30, 2014 & 15% {105,000,000) (105,000,000} (105,000,000
Second interim dividend for the yaar
ended June 30, 2014 @ 15% {105,000,000) (105,000,000} (105,000,000)
Bonus shares issued during the year in
the ratic of 2 45 ordinary share for every
¥ ordinary shares heid 245,000, 000 (245,000,000 [245.000.000)
Third interim divedend fos the year anded
June 30 2014 @ 15% {141,750,000) (141,750.000) (141,750,000)
Mat prafit for the year || 559 EEM.EE:B 550,604,508|| 550,604,508
Oiher comprehensive income 551,51?] (3551517} | {3,551.517)
Tolal comprehansive ncome for the year (3,551,517) 553 ED#.ED:E 566,062,991 556,062,981
Balance as at June 30, 2014 645,000,000 [2.512.152} T 414,668,721 412,156,569 1,357,156,569
Firal dividend for the yaar enged Juna - - (141,750,000) (141,750,000} (141,750,000}
a0, 2014 @ 15%
First interim dividend for the year - - (165,375,000) (165,375,000} (165,375.000)
anded June 30, 2015 @ 17.5%
Sacond interim dividend for the year - - (165,375,000) (165,375,000) (165,375,000)
endad Jume 30, 2015 @ 17.5%
Mat profit for the year - | - | 733425294 733,425284) 733,425294
Ciher comprehensive income - {1,848 154) - (1,848,154} | (1,848,154}
Total compraheansive incoma for the year - {1,848,154) 733425284 731,577,140 731,577,140
Balance as at June 30, 2015 945,000,000 (4,360,006) 675,504,015 671,223,709 1,616,233,709

The annexed notes fram 1 to 36 form an integral par of these consolidated financial statemenis,

Ns

MAZHAR-UL-HAG S51DDIQUI
Chairman

%1&’:;"
DURAID QURESHI
Chief Executive
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

1.

THE GROUP AMND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 HUM Network Limited (the Haolding Company) was incorparated in Pakistan as a public limiled
company under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance). The shares of tha Holding
Company are quoted on Karachi Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Holding Company
iz situated at Plod Mo, 10/11, Hassan Ali Street, O, 11, Chundrigar Road, Karachl, Pakistan,
The Holding Company's principal business is to launch transnaficnal satellife channels and aims
at presenting 8 wide variety of cultural heritage. lts core areas of operation are production,
advertizement, entertanment and media marketing. It covers a wide variaty of programmeas with
respact 1o information, entertainment, news, education, heallh, tood, music and society.
The 'Group’ consists of
Holding Company
HUM Hetwork Limited

Subsidiary Companies

2M5 2014
Percentage of holding
HLUM TV, Inc. 100% 100%
HIUM Metwork UK LTD 100% 100%%
Sky Line Publications {Privale) Limited 100%% -

1.2 Nature of operations of subsidiaries

HUM TV, Inc., and HUM Metwork UK LTD have bean established with the purpossa of providing
enfertainment programmes to the South Asian community by increasing presenca in the Linited
Stales of America (USA), Canada and UK respectively. The subsidiary comparies will also
sarve as a platlorm for the Holding Company 1o explors avenues lor greater destrbutlion of 1he
Holding Company brands in USA, Canada and UK and will astablish relations with adveartisars,
gz well ag develop US-based media matenals, such as dramas, documentaries and othear
emtertainment shows and events.

Skyline Publication {Private) Limited is engaged in the publications of books and magzines.
During the year Skyline Publications (Private) Limited acquired 1007 equity In Newsling
Publication [Private) Limited, which is engaged in publishing "Newsling” a monihly English
magazing.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These consolidated financial staterments have been prepared In accordance with approved
accounling standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such
Intermaiional Fimancial Reporting Standands (IFRS5s) issuwed by the Infernatonal Accounfing
Standards Board (IASE) and lslamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs) issued by the Institute
of Charlered Accountanis of Pakistan as are notified under the Ordinance and provisions of and
directives issued undar the Ordinance, In case requiremants difler, tha provisions or directives of tha
Chrdimance shall prevail.

2.1 New and amended standards and interpretations
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are consistent with those of the previous financial year except as dascribe below:

The Group has adopled the following revised standard, amendments and infespretation of
IFRSs which bacame affective for the current wear;
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145 18 = Employes Benelits = (Amendment) - Defined Benelil Plans: Employes Contributions

1A% 32 — Financial Instruments : Disclosures — [(Amendments)
- Otfsetting Financlal Assets and Financial Liabilitles

145 36 — Impalrment of Assets — {Amendmeant)
— Racoverable Amounf Disclosures for Mon-Financial Assets

IAS 39 = Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement = (Ameandmant)
— Maovalion of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting

IFRIC 21 = Lavies

Improvements to Accounting Standards issued by the |ASE

IFRZ 2 - Share-based Payment - Definitions of vesting conditions

[FRE 3 - Busmess Combinaiions - Accounting for contingent consideration in a business a
comdination

IFRS 3 - Business Combinalions - Scope exceplions lor joint vaniuras
IFRZ B - Dperating Segments - Aggregation of operating segments

IFRE B - Dperaling Segments - Reconciliation of the iofal of tha reportable sagmanis' assels
to the entity’s assets

IFRS 13 - Fair Valua Measurement - Scope of paragraph 52 (porifolio axception)

1A% 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and |AS 38 Intangible Assets — Revakliation method
- proporionate restatement of accumulated depreciation / amortization

145 24 - Related Party Disclosures - Kay manageamant persanned

IAS 40 - Imvestment Properly - interrelationship between IFRS 3 and 1A5-£0 (ancillary

servicas)

The adoplion of the above revisions, ammendments, interpretations and improvemants o
accounting standards did not hawve any effect on the consofidated financial statarmnents.

2.2 Standards and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The fofowing standards and ammendments with respect to the approved accounting standards
as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from The dates mentioned below against tha

raspactiva standard:
Effective date
(accounting periods
beginning
an or after)
IFRS 10 - Conszofidated Financial Statements 01 January 2015

IFRS 10 - Consalidated Financlal Statermants, IFRS 12 Disclosure of

Interasts n Othar Entities and |45 27 Saparate Financial

Statements — Investment Entities {Amendmeni) 01 January 2015
IFRS 10— Consalidated Financlal Statemants, IFRS 12 Disclosure of

Interasts in Dthar Entiies and |AS 27 Saparate Financial

Statements - Invastmeant Entities: Applying the Consalidation

Exceplion (Amendment) 01 January 2016
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IFBS 10 = Consolidated Financial Statemeants and 1AS 28 Investmant In
Ageociates and Joint Veniures - Sale or Contribution of Assats
betwean an Invesior and it Associale or Jolnt Vanture
{Amendmant)

IFRS 11 = Joint Arrangameantis

IFRS 11 = Joint Arrangemeants - Accounting lor Acguisiion of Intesast in Joint
Op=aration (Amendment)

IFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Cther Enfities

IFRS13 = Fair Value Measuramwent

A5 1 - Presantation of Financial Statemeanis - Disclosure Infiatha
{Amendment)

IAS 16 — Proparty, Plant and Equipment and 1AS 38 Intangible assets -
Clarification of Acceplable Method of Depreciation and
Amortization (Amendment)

1A% 16 — Property, Plant and Equipment [AS 41 Agriculture - Agricuture:
Bearer Plants [Amendment)

A5 27 = Saparale Financial Statamants = Equity Method in Saparate
Financial Statements [Amandment)

Effective date
(accounting periods

beginning
on or after)

M January 2016
01 January 2015

1 Jdanuary 2016
a1 January 2015
M Janusary 2015

01 January 2016

01 January 2016
01 January 2016

01 January 2016

The Group expects that the adoption of the above standards, revisions and ammendments will mat

affact the consalidated inancial stalements in the period ol nifial application.

In additean to the above, Improvemant to varous accounting standards have also been issued by the
IASE. Such mprovermants ane genarally effective for accounting periods Baginning on or after July 1,
2016, Tha Group expects thatl such improvements to the standards will not have any impact on the

Group's consolidatad financial statermanis in the period of initial application.

Furlhar, foflowing new standards have been issued by 1ASB which are yel fo be notitied by ke SECP

for the purposa of applicability in Pakistan,

IFRS 9 — Financial Instruments: Classification and Messuremeant
IFAS 14 — Regulatary Deferral Accounts
IFRS 15 = Revenue fram Contracts wilh Customears

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3.1 Basis of preparation

IASB Effective date
{accounting periods

beginning
on or after)

1 Januany 2018
M January 2016
0 Janusary 2018

These consolidated financial statéments have been prepared under the histonical cosl

convention,

1.2 Basgls of consolldation

These consolidated hinancial statements include the financal statements of the Holding

Company and its subsidiarny companias,

- The financial statements of the subsidiary companies are included in the consolidatad
financial statements from the date the control commences until the date the conlral ceases,
In preparing consolidated financial statements, the financial statemenis of the Haolding
Company and subsidiary companies are consolidated on a line by line basis by adding
together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Significant intercompany
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fransaclions have been ellminated.

= Mon-comdralling interest are the part of the resulis of the operations and net assets of tha
subsidiary companies afiributable to interasts which ara mot owned by the Group. Inferest
in the equity of subsidiary companies not attributable to the Halding Company is repored
in the consalidated statement of changes in equity as non-conirolling Interest. Prafit or koss
atiributable o mon-controlling interest 15 reportad in the consoldated profit and boss
aocount a8 profil or boss attributable to non-controdling interest.

3.3 Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of the consclidated financial statemenis requires management o makea
judgments and estimates that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assels and
llabilities, and the disclosure of conlingent liabllities, ab the end of the reporting period.
Estimatas and judgments are confinually evaluated and are based on historical experience,
including expectations of fulure events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. However, uncerfainty about these judgements and estimates could rasult in
outcomes thal require a material adjustment o the carrying amount of the assel or Bability
affectad m future perods.

In the process of applying the Group’s accounfing policies, management has made the
following estimates and judgmenis which are significant to the consolidated financial
slatermeants:

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The Group réviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation / amortisation, useld life and
reskdiual value used in the calculation of depreciation / amortisation. Further, whare appicable,
an esfimate of the recoverable amount of assals is made for possible impairment on an anmual
basis. Im making these estimates, the Group uses the technical rescurces available with the
Group. Any change in the estimates in the future might affect the camying amount of respective
itarn of properly, plant and equipment and infangible assets, with corresponding effects on tha
depreciation | amorbsation charge and impairment.

Income laxes

In making the estimata {or income tax payable by the Group, the Group takes into account the
apphcable tax laws and the decision by appellate authorifies on cerain issuas in the past.

Deferred tax assels are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits 1o the extent thal i is
probable thal taxable profil will be available against which such losses and cradits can ba
ufilized. Significant managemsant judgment iz required to detarmine the amount of defarred tax
assets thal can be recognized, based upon the Bikely fiming and level of fulure taxable profits
together with fulure 1ax planning stralegles.

Trade debis

The Group reviews its doubtful frads debts at each reporting date to assess whethar provision
should be recorded in the profit and loss account, In particular, judgment by mansgement is
required in the estimalion of the amount and timing of fulure cash fows when determining the
level o prowvision required, Such estimates are based on assumplions aboul a number of
factors and actual results may differ, resulting in fuiure changes o the pravisions.

Television program costs

Tebevision program costs represent unamorlised cost of completed television programs and
talevision programs in praduction. In order to detarmine the amount 1o be charged to prafit and
lpas account, the management estimates future revenues from each program. Estimates of
future revenues can change significantly due o a variety of factors, including advertising rates
ardd the level of markel acceptance of the production in different geographical kocations.
Accordingly, reavenue astimates are rewewesd panodically and amortisation is adjusied, if
necessary. Such adjustments could have a material effect on results of operations in future
periods,
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3.4

3.5

Fixed assels and depreciation

3.4.1 Property, plant and equipment

Crwmned
Operaling property, planl amnd equipment are stated al cost bess accumulated
dapreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any,

Depreciation is charged to profit and koss account using straight line method 80 a5 1o
write off the historical cost of the assets over their estimated usetul lives at the rates
specified in Maote 4.1. Depraciation on addilions is charged from tha month in which the
asset is available to use and no depreciation is charged for the monih in which asset
was disposed off,

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged 1o profil and foss account as and whan
incured. Major renewals and improvemeants, if any, ara capitalized whan it is probabla
that respective future economic benefits will flow 1o the Group,

An item of properly, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
futura economic benafits are expacted from ifs uss or disposal. Any gain or loss ansing
on derecognition of the assel {calculated as the difference betwsen the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assel] is included in profit or boss account in
the year the assel s derecognized.

The asseis' residual values, wseful lives and method of depreciation are revised, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date

Leasad

Azzets held under finance lease are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairmant loes, If any, These are accounted for by recording the asset at
the lower of presant value of minimum lease payments under the lease agreaments and
the fair value of asset acquired. The related obligation under the lease is accounted for
a% liabily. Financial charges are allocaled 1o the accounting pericd In a manner 20 as
to provide a constant pericdic rate of charge on the cutstanding labdity,

Azzets acquired under finance lease are deprecialed using the same basis as for
owned assels,

Income on sale and lease back arrangement is deferred and amortisad over the lease
tarim,

34.4.2 Capital work-in-progress

These are stated at cost less sccumulaled impairment losses, If any. It consists of
expendilures imcurred and advances made in respec] ol specilic assets during the
construction period. Thesa are transfarred to specific assets as and when assets ara
available for use.

Business combination and goodwill

Business combinaticns are accounted for wusing the purchase method of accounting. The cost
of an-acquisition i measured as the cash pakd and the fair value of other assets given, eguity
instruments issued and liabilites incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly altributable o the acquisition; The acquired identifiable assets, liabilites and contingent
liabilities are measured at their fair values at the date of acquisition. Any excess of the cost of
acquisition over the net fair value of the identifiable assels, labilities and contingent liablities
acguired is recognized as goodwall.
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Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated Enpairmment
Iosses, Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or more frequantly # evants or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. Impairment is determined by
assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-genaerating unit too which the goodwill relates.
Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit i bass than the carrying amodnt, an
impairman! loes is recognized.

3.6 Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
iMangible assets acguired in a business combination is fair value as at the date of acquisition.
Folbowing initial recognition, infangible assets are caried at cost |ess any accumudated
amoriisation and any accumulated impairment losses,

Intargible assets are amorised over the usefd economic life and assessed for Enpaiment
whenever thera is an indicallon that the Intangible asset may be impalred. The amortsation
paricd and the amartisalion meathed for an intangible asset wilth a findle usetul life ks reviewad at
least at each financial year end. The amortisation expense on infangible assats with finite lves
is recognized in profit and loss account in the expense category consistent with the function of
the intangibée asset.

Gains or bosses arsing from derecognition of an intangibde assat are measured a5 the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the camying amount of the asset and are
recognised in profit and kss account when the asset ks derecognised.

3.7 Television program costs

Television program costs represent unamortised cost of completed television programs and
televizion programs in production. These costs indude direct production costs, cost of imsartary
consumed, production overheads and are stated &t the lower of cost, less saccumulated
amortisation and net realisable value [NRV), NRV is estimated by the managemeant on the
basiz of fulure revenue generabion capacity of the program. Acguired talevision program
licenses and rights are recorded when the Boenss penod begins and the program is availabla
for use, Marketing, disiribulion and general and adminisirative costs are expensed as incurred,

Talevision program costs and acquired lelevision program licenses and rights are chiarged 1o
expense based on the ratio of the ifofal revenues eamed hll io date o gross revenues from all
gources including estimated revenues less cost expensed in prior years on an individual
production basis,

38 Inventories

Raw lapes cassettes, VCDs, DVDs and other matenals and supplies are valued on average
cost basis and are stated at tha lower of cost and MRY.

349 Trade debts

Trade debts orlginated by the Group are recognised and camed at orginal involoe amount less
an allawance for doubtul debts. Provision for doubtiul debis is based on the management's
assessment of customers' outstanding balances and creditworthiness. Bad debts are written-off
when identified

3.10 Loans, advances and other receivables

These are stated at cost less provision for doubtiul balance, if amy.
.11 Taxation

Current

Provision for curment tax is based on ihe taxable mcome in accordance with the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001,
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Duefierred

Dalarred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method, on all major temporary
differences arising at the balance sheet date between tax bases of assets and liabikties and
their carrying amounts in the consalidated financial stalements.

Daferred fax llabiities are récognized for all laxable termporary differences. Deferraed lax assels
are recognized for all dedwectible lamporary differances io the axtent that if is probable thatl tha
future faxable profits will be available against which the asseis may be ulilized. Defarred tax
assels are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax banafit will be
realized,

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed &t each balance sheeat date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to aliow
all or part of the deferred 1ax assel 10 be recognized,

Daferred fax assats and labilifies are measurad af the fax rate hal are expecled o apply 1o the
period when the asset is reakised or the liability is setiled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

3.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalanis are carmed in tha batance sheet ai cost. For the purpose of cash
fiow statement, cash and cash eguivalents comprise cash in hand, with banks on current and
deposi accous and running finance under mark-up arrangements.

3.13 Long term and short term borrowings

These are recorded at the amount of procesds received. Finance costs are accounted for on
accrual basis and are disclosed a5 accrued mark-up to the exient of the amount remaining
unpaid.

3.14 Trade and other payables

Liabilities far frade and other amaunts payable are camed at cost which is the fair value of the
considaration to be paid in future for goods and servicas received, whether or not billed o the
Group,

3.15 Provisions

Provigions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (lagal or constructive) as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outfiow of resources will be reguired 1o satlle the
abfigation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation Provisions arg
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusied to reflect the current best estimate,

316 Revenue

Advertisaman! revanue gross ol agency commission 5 recognised when the related
advertisemeani or commercisl appaars bafora the publc Le., telecastpublishad.

Production revenus iz recognised when production work is completed,
Digital revenue is recognised when the campaign becomes onling on the website of the

COMpaEny.

Subscription income anses from the monthly billing 1o subscribers for senvices provided by the
Group. Revenue s recognised in the month the service is rendered.
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Profit on bank deposits s accounted for on an accrual basks,
Film disirbudion revenue is recognized on the receipt of related sale reports from cinemas.

Ravenua fram saka of I'IHQ&EIHEE s ramgrﬁzau: winan mgzlnm; ara deliverad 10 customers and
disfinbuiors.

317 Staff retirement benefits

The Holding Company operales provident fund schemae for all its permanent amployesas, Equal
monthly contributions ara made, bath by the Holding Company and the employesas, o the fund
at the rate of 8.33% of the basic salary.

318 Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Group becomas a party 1o
the confractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognised in case of assets, when the
contractual rights under the instrument are realised, expired or surrendered-and In case of
liahility, when the obligation is discharged, cancelled or axpired,

4.19 Off setting of financial assets and llabilities

A linancial assel and a financial Eability is only offset and the nel amount is reporied in the
balance sheet if the Group has legally enforceabde right to offset the recognized amount and
inlends either io seflle on a net basis or to realize the assel and seftie the [Rabality
gimultaneoushy. Income and expenses ansing from such assets and labiiities are also offset
accordingly.

3.20 Foreign currency translations

Forelgn currency Iransactions are translaled inlo Pakistani Rupees using the exchangs rales
ruling al the dates of the ransactions. Monatary assets and liabilities in foreign currencias are
translated info Pakistani Rupess using the exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the seftlement of such fransactions and from the
translations at the yvear end exchange rales of monetary assets and llabiities dencminated in

tareign curmencies are taken to profit and koss account curranily.

The assels and labilities of foreign subsidiary companies are translated 10 Pak rupees at
exchange rales prevailing al the balance sheel date. The income and expensas of loresgn
subsidiary companies are franslated at average rafe of exchangs for the year, Transliation
gains and losses arising on the translation of net investment in foresgn subsidiary companies
are takern to equity under "Foreign Exchange Translation Reserve” and on disposal are
recagnised in the profit and loss account

3.21 Borrowing costs

Borrowing cosls thal are directly altributable to the acquisition and construclion of assats and
incurred during the parod in connaction with the activities necessary b prepare the assat for its
intended use are capifalized a5 & part of the cost of related asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense In the period i which they are
mncurred.

3.22 ljarah rentals

ljarah payments under an ljarah agreement are recognized as an expanse in profil and loss
account on a straight ine basis over the ljarah term urdess another systematc basis i
representative of the time pattern of the wser's banafit
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3.23 Dividend and appropriation o reserves

Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognized in the consolidated financaal statements
i tha period in which these are approved.

3.24 Impairment
3.24.1 Financial assets

A financial asset i3 assessed at each reporting date o determing whethear there i3 any objactive
evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impalred if cbjective evidence
indicatas thal ona or marg evanls have had a nagative effect on the estmatad future cash
flows of that asssat.

3.24.2 Mon-financial assets

The camying value of non-financial asseis other than inventones and defared tax assets are
azzeszsed ol each reporting date o determine whether there ks any Indication of impairment, I
any such Indications ewxisl, then ihe recoverable amount & astimaled. An impairment loss is
recognised, as an expense in the profit and koss account, for the amount by which an asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
assel's fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Value in use is determined through
dizcounting of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate thal reflacts current markat
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. For the purposa of
assessing impairment, assels are grouped at the lowest levels for which they are separately
Ideniiable cash Hows (cash generating units),

3.25 Functional and presentation currency

These consolidated financial siatements are presenied in Pakistani Rupees, which is the
Group's funclional and presentation cumency,

Note 2015 2014
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Rupees
Operating Moed assets 4.1 244107 428 199008368
Capital waork-in-progress 4.4 18.971.888 17,057 686

264,079,326 216,066,054

78

Annual Beport 2015



4.1 Operating fixed assets

Byiidng e g hold kynd
Lsasahak] e et

Fiyrmlurs ang IEings
Wb
B s pguipmen

Upinkisng sqeigment
s ST

Lanand
Wphicie

i wmusl stjuigmai©
Upinking aguigmant

| HUN METWORK LIMITED |

25
Casl Rrsurmaiaied Book wilue  Dopeesisgion
A at Ay o Aasi  Chamefor Al ns Pt
July i, Addiions!  Jens JulyEl, e yesr dunedd,  Junean %
2814 (Dalesiens) za1s T AN 1018 0TS peranemm
Flupaes
53,257 5001 . AIZETANT ATHAN  LATIN NOSASSE SO0 R4.213
43Rz aTe : JARMATS IS AIEEMEA ITAMIT 656662 2
42870302 19382440  G5MEEZHT  SR13408r  GEERGE  I7RNE 17AEERS0 33
(7071811 e
LRAST 897 SMGET  MRMDIET  SFTESIE  1BETE0D  RTANIF 11386070 12
{2710 (227 408
HRBSTAEY  M4SEROTE  MDAIE  1TMETR?  TENER eAAE 1255540R aa
320500 I
(7,462, 200) 13.785,005)
10,808, 420 11855, U
IIBBFIEM  FHASTAM  AGAWAET  BTTIZANY  DSORMEE SAATAMIN 31535050 28
{718, TaH) 1388, O
S 506 |17 B8
62,200 A7 : AABOICTE  PAAS220  BAGANT  FRAMTOR O 16,088374 12
1B A0z 381 ‘AN
BEAMHNS  GTRSETD CADTMGSSY  DSMSATED 4202 ENM  JTASAE0 (25008 15
(4477 234) 1231206, £
BMASH  17SG2ETE  TAOVOSET SSANBIES  IDNEAIR BITEVIGS 21 34P004 33
ool - M R A W AR = R P e
TDMES: = BiheTel ABLGIGEIE STEDGIHY  JBADEES  BOATBA0OL 1BL7TEREL
2307 550 B 02
124 253,87 {EEE T
50828, 300 MIETRET
e el i saanon | A2e000 fangiai| [ ufiod nmuﬂ a3
7, 170000
]
z EASCH | PR 2
< '8 2650 72 | n,sr.r,ﬂ 2
TRDRIST1 ¥ SR TR T :mum (e EL T
*36, 270000
ST 2 S 1B A0
A 1IGABREED  ESTEO5BE ZBR1ITEM  BAJIIEST  IADLIGE 244107438
m:;‘,l (HE.315, 704}
1455w 207 B3,

* Raprasent assils trarslamed froem owned 1o keased assel on account of sale and lease back transaciion.

** Represents aeset transferrad from leased to owned assat.

a4

Cosl rrectalend digriintien Hook value nu.uuum
Bgal As o u- Charge: for Bg al ]
July i, Addilians; e 301, duty i, Tha yusr June 38,  June3dp 1'.
FELE {Dwietinn) =LAR 2313 Moin 4.3) am1a 004 P prmeam
Fiogees
BA2ET 201 - DAZET M Aad Al 13ETEN OTEmET  EESABE 204-213
AR AT - IZEAETE  ETODOAY  JARZDAR ZADEZIAE BTIETHD 10
41,879,784 1OO0EIN 42070 3R MLETAMG 5261082 IT0MMEY 5238241 as
070 A8 UATEE  EAETASY AmEAR 13E 60 BFAEIS 13,185 150 18
a5.514 597 DABGTEH  BEELTANT. EEEN S4T  1ABQEAZC  ITOMATHT 15811670 1
411 088 3500 7726 85T
11, B 397 SAPenT  TIRARIASY.  THT4ONAY  TATREN BT MAST b F)
50,917 524 1ZHEEX  BRAMAAST 19738353  GTAOD08  A54R3AD 35754187 ]
A8, TI05AT IASE ST MRADEENE  PEESNADY  LI04EM DRANATSD 13008145 15
ATATVAM  1ISFEOET BAEMISNY MATOOEER  GTIAEGE ARAILEGS 11535206 3
43116004 HEGERER A7) (EASA3 28N |TRABA 37,765,768 ETAS07,M1  VEGEEEpEe
" 11 0, 3E0) . |7 728 By
TR A8 0a712d  WO0SGET EBG0BOE ) SANTA3 BAIEGE  GABE1IG a3
4anmio 448 42304200 48110 280400370 193F S8 S NTEE  TE,008 588
- ‘1 - - ' - -

Annual Report 2015

79



| HUBA METWORK LIMITED |

4.2, Disposal of operating fixed assets:
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MNote 2015 2014
Rupees
4.3 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as
follows:
Coat of producton 21 26,105,511 23,145,102
Distribution costs 22 6,168,746 5,269,375
Administrative expensas 23 22,048,640 10,825,041

54,312,897 39,339,518

44 Capital work in progress

Opening balance 17,057, 686 8,183,008
Additions during the year 20,505,237 22,861,523
Transiers 1o operating fixed assets (17,591,025) (10,830,915}
Transiers o intangible assats - (3,156,520}
Closing balance 19,971,893 17,067 GBG
5. INTAMGIBLE ASSETS
205 it e e
Cosl —_ Accumtabed amartization Book walue
LER As at Az at for Asat as al Amorii-
July 0, dume 3,  Julydl,  theyear  Junead,  Jume 30,  sation rate
Description 2014  Additlons 2015 z014 F015 2015 %
Rupaes PEF @nnum
Gipckdw 1,988,013 *11,B2R.587 13,135 E00 : . : 15,136,600
Computes softwares 16,260,548 421454 1BEEZA0Z 1D EEE43 2IPSE4E 12394480 4387913 P0-33
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2015 m!mg:u ‘l‘ﬁ“@ J0.873175 & E! ﬁ! I?!ﬂ-ﬂig

* Represent goodwill arise on the acquisition of Newsline Publications (Private) Limited by
Skyling Publication (Private) Limited.
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2014
Coal Aceumulated amorlization Boak vabus
Ag al As al Az 2l Tar As 2 as at Amarti-
Juty 01, June 3, July 01,  theyear  June30,  June 30, sation rate
Descripticn 2014  Additicns 2014 2013 2014 2014 %
Aupees [T AN LT
Goodwil 1,288 013 1,288,013 . 1,280,013
Eﬂmﬂrm 14,374 542 B fuG A0 16,260,948 3767 LBE 476 10160648 6,080, 30 20 =33
Liccnse fop HEESD0000 20 382873 31 B ST 4707, Fan 1, TrE41T 6484187 25,390 47E E&T
Trace Mark 31700 F00 000 3 E7R DO 1,058, 632 B4, 541 1,741,173 283,327 20
2014 25,335 055 27 960,079 é.i!':ﬁd'.'i'ﬁ 14,123,578 *mﬁm '1"5'!'33'-1.'-:1'1'5 "ﬁ;ﬁﬁﬁﬁi
Mote 2015 2014
e BUPEES e
51  Amortisation for the year has been allocated as
Tollows:
Cost of proguction 21 3,157,623 2658610
Distribution cost 22 510,757 538,033
Admmistrative expenses 23 A58.675 1,073,791
4,627,955 4 270,434
6. LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Securily deposils
- Lease 6,715,650 1,027,050
- Rent 2,700,214 1,211,240
= Trada 21,193,890 19,4892 560
= Oilhers 965,938 130,506
31,575,692 21,861,356
7. TELEVISION PROGRAM COSTS
Unraleased ! released less amortsation 863,517,050 546,273,508
In prodisction 92,774,464 6,998,811
856,281,514 553272310
Less: Currant partion 521,455 464 304 BSE.04B
434,836,050  248.410,271
DEFERRED TAX
Deductible temporary differences
Pravisions B,452,015 B, 716,140
Liablilies against subject to linance lease 18,753,032 1,438,362
Subscriplian income 45,840,237 6,049,517
Oihers = 2657273
Tr045,284 18,861 692
Taxable temporary differences
Acceterated tax depreciation |/ amortisation allowancos (o461 446) (14 916.670)
47,663,838 3,845 022
TRADE DEBTS — unsecured
Considerad good 1,089,372,556 790405463
Considered doubtiul ___26,557,297 26,412,547
1,125,929,853 B16.818,010
Less: Pravision lar doubticd dekts 8.1 26,557,297 26,412 547
1,0899,372,556 790,405,463

Annual Report 2015



| HUBA METWORE LIMITED |

10

11,

12,

81  The movemeant in provigion for doubtful debts is as

Tollows:

Balance ag at the beginning of the year
Charge for the yvear

Revarsal of provision during tha yeaar
Balance as at the and of the year

8.2 The aging of trade debis as at June 30 is as

followrs:

Meither past due nor impalred
Past dus but not impairad

- 60 io 80 days
- over 90 days

ADVAMNCES - unsecured, considered good

Advances fo:
= producers
- suppliers
- employess against salary
= gxecullves against salary

2015 2014
Rupass
26,412,547 31,282,227
1“|?ED x

= {4,868 6B}
EELEEI.EH? 26,412,547
741,151,363 637,338 BG5
246,065,802 110,018,079
112,155,301 43,050,519
1,000,372,556 700,405 463
210,780,891 105,544 383
21,750,826 35,354,409
7,847 600 4,074,032
260,752 ___453.910
240,649,168 __ 145433634

10.1  Include Rs. 8 887,155 (Juna 30, 2014: Bs, 1,898, 748) paid 1o M.D Production (Private) Limitad, a

related party.

10.2 Tha maxzimum aggregate amount due from exscufives at the end of any month during tha yaar

was Ra. 512,500 (2014; Ra. 475,000).

TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS

Depogits
- Renit
- Trade
- Mhers

Prepayments
- Insurance
- Rent
- (ihers

OTHER RECEIVABLES — considered good

Heceivable in respact af sale of DWVDs
Sales tax raceivable
Oithers

2015 2014
RUPEES =eemerrm
5,514,500 58, 500
4. 361,127 11,822 531
2050474 854,100
11,926,101 13,745,131
4,746,456 2 861,564
1,646,302 1,256,084
16,487,452 5,539,913
22,880,210 10,357 561
a4 11 24,102,692
4,618,745 4,618,745
24120862 -
2628256 4,788 4159
31,367,863 8,407,164

B2
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20156 2014
Mote Rupeaes
13. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash In harnd 79,833 135,821
Cash al bank
- I gLerrenl aocounts 17,939,648 | 48,233,700
- in dapasit accounts 1341 En.-ﬁh-l&il | 72148817

26,371,103 120,382,517
450,936 _ 120,518,338

13.1 These carry profit at the rates ranging from 6.5% to B.5% (2014: 8.5% fo 9%%) per annurn.
14. AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

During the year, the Holding Company has subdivided its authorized capital from 150,000,000 ordinany
shares of s, 100- sach amounting 1o Ks, 1,500,000,000 intoe 1,500,000.000 aordinary shares aof Re, 1/~
each amounting bo Rs. 1.500,000,000 pursuant fo the spacial resofution passed by the membars of the
Hodding Company at Annuzl General Meeting held on Cciober 27, 2014,

15. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

2015 2014 2015 2m4
iRestatad) Rupees
Ordinary shares of A=, 1/- each
500,000,000 500,000,000 Fully paid in cash 500,000,000 00,000,000
445.000,000 445,000,000 lssued as ully pald bonus sharas 445,000,000 445,000,000
945,000,000 945,000,000 645,000,000 245 000,000

15.1 During tha year, tha Holding Company has subdivided its issued, subscribad and paid up share
capital from 4,500,000 ordinary shares of Rs, 10~ sach amounting to Rs. 945 000000 into
845,000,000 ordinary shares of Be. 1 each amounting 1o Rs, 945,000,000 purseant fo the special
resolution passed by the members of the Holding Compary at Annual General Meeting hetd on
Cretober 27, 2014,

16. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINAMCE LEASE

=015 B - i .
Minimum Minimum
Lease Prasant Lease Present
Payment value Payment Valuea
Rupees

Mat kater than one year 23,035,706 18664018 1997179 1,624,380
Later thar one year and nofl later than five years 43,136,192 39,939,206 2920086 2734203
Tatal minimum fease paymeents 66,171,898 58603224 4917275 4358673
Less: Financial charges allocated to future paricds 7,568,674 = 558,602 =
Prasant vakue of minimem lease paymants 58,603,224 5B603224 4358673 4368673

Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 18,664,018 18,664,018 1,624,380 1,624,380
38,939,206 39,939,206 2734263 2734253
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16.1 Haprasent knance heases enlered into by the Halding Comparny with linancal nstilutions Tar
vehichas, awdio visual equipmeant and up-linking eguipment. Total lease renfals due under various
lease agreements amount to Rs, 66,171,898 (2014: Rs, 4,917 275) and are payable in monthly
installments latest by 2018, Overdue rental payrmenis are subject 1o an additional charge of 0.1
percant per day for the number of days the renals ramain overdua, Taxes, repairs, replacement
and insurance costs are o be bome by the Company. In case of termination of agreemant, the
Holding Company has to pay the entire rent for the unexpired period. Thase camy interest rate of
& months KIBOR ples 2 103 (2014 2) percent par annum,

2015 2014
Rupees
17. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors 379,281,118 292,850,010
Accrugd liabililies 265,889,950 120,319,246
Withholding tax payabla 10,038,069 19,014,653
Sales tax payable % g2, T3
Advances from customers 9,722,086 27,638,254
Workers' wedlare tund 21,235,062 16,465,785
Others 14,375,520 6,107.556

T00,541 805 552,758,239

18. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Az of the balance sheet dale, runming finance faciliies from commercial banks amounted o Rs,
A00,000,000 (Juns 30, 2014; Rs. 300,000,000). These faciliies are secured by way of Pan Passu
charge on all current assets of the Holding Company and carmy mark-up rates ranging from 3 Months
KIBOR + 1.25% [June 30, 2014: 3 months KIBOR + 1.25%), The facilties have a maturity tatest by 28
February 2016.

19. CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS
181 Contingencies

During the year, the Addittonal Commissoner Infand Revenue has Initiated audit lor the fax
years 2008 to 2013 and mised a demand of Rs. 80,817,888 in raspact of non-withholding of tax
on agency commission by the Holding Company for the tax year 2008, The Holding Company s
currently contesting the said order before the appeliate forum as well as the Honorable High
Court of Sindh in constitutional petiion. The managaement, based an the legal and tax advice, &
confident thal tha ultimate outcome will be in favor of the Holding Company and acoordingty, no
provision has been made in this respect in these consofidated financial statements.

19.2 Commitments

il Purchase of television programs commitmenis with M.D Production {Private) Limited a, related
party as ab June 30, 2015 amounted to Rs. 207 487 500 (2014 Rs, 74 810,000). Commitmernt
for purchase of television programs with olher than relaled parties as al Jure 30, 2015 amaunted
to Hs. 435464 183 (2014: Rs. 350,748 875)

i) Commitmant for ranfals under ljarah finance agreament:

2015 2014
Rupees
Within one year 433 485 1,674,844
After one yaar but not more than five yvears 430,485

439,485 2,014,328
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Mote 2015 2014
Rupees
20. REVEMNUE - net

Athvertizemant revanue 5,103,185,618 3977, 758,697
Less: Sales fax 620,523,402 | 518409473
AQency commission 666,940,688 45?.?20.1]9;‘
Discount to customars 267,729,823 | 238,727 247
- 1,655,123,913 1,254,856 816
3,547,991,606 2722901, 581
Production revenue I 142,203,000 |  £3,340,857
Dregital revenus _12,369,525/| 5,567 902
154,672,525 68,208,759
Less: Sakes fax I 6,275,493 7,909 72 1J
Agency commbkssion 20,279,359/ | 2230380
554,852 10,140,101
3,676,000.278 2,781,670,538
Subscription incame 124,087,765 168,363,158

Fiim distnbuficn revenus 50,080,343 -
3,851,077,386 2,950,033 697

2. COST OF PRODUCTION

Cost of oulsourced programs 1.4009,766,551 952425 397
Cost of in-house programs 349,808,738 151,476,438
Cogt of imventory conaumed 251,435 325,480
Salaries and benefits 211 323,356,820 238 958 693
Dapraciation 4.3 26,105,611 23145,102
Amortization - By 3.157.523 2,658 610
Traveding and conveyancs 20,118,308 21,572 8908
Litikttes 12,293,006 11,186,460
Rant. rates and taxes 8,180,965 6,855,700
Insurance 6,780,501 7,839,129
Repair and mainignance 12,643,148 11,448 288
Few and subscription 14,597,060 4842421
Communication 7,525,402 7,254,035
Security charges 2,636,811 2 861,404
Consultancy 5219697 3,687,433
Primbing and stationery 3,821,646 G2Z 488
Donaticns = a1,480
2.208,248,122 1,447 651 6686
In produciion telewvision programs - apsning 6.8%68.811 5818111

In production television programs -closing  ~_ (82,774,464) (6,998,
2, 12&4?24&9 E MEFDEEE
546,273,608  481,135313
(B63,517,050) (546 2?:115!]3}
1,803,228,027 1,361,432,771

21.1  Include Res. 10796 816{2074: Rs. 6,991,316) In respect of slal retiramant banefits.

Released ! unredeased programs - opening
Released ! unreleased programs - closing
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22. DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Advertisement ard promotian
Salares and benelils
Traveling and conveyanca
Rent, rates and taxes
Liiibies

Depraciatian

Amortization
Communication

Insurance

Repair and maintenance
Fees and subscription
Securlty charges

Primting and stalionery
Training

Operating lease rental
Donation

221  Include Rs. 5,531,514 [2014: Rs. 4,208,0658) in respect of stafl retirement banafits,

23, ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salanas ard benelits
Technical advisory fea
Depreciaton

Arnarlisation

Rapair and mainfenance
Communication

Traveling and conveyancs

Fee and subscriplan

Utilikas

Leqgal and professional charges
Primiting, stationery and paciodicals
Reni, rates and laxes
Insurance

Auditors” remuneration
Prowvision for doubtiul debils
Oparabang leasa rentals
Security charges

Daonations

231 Include Rs. 2,769,124(2014: Rs. 2,668.328) In respect of staff ratirement banefits.

Miote

4.3
5.1

Moka

231
23.2

4.3
5.1

23.3

3.1

£3.4

2015 2014
Rupeas -
254,625,646 174,727 049
143,807,321 134,080,486
15,323,128 15,076,774
3,827,138 3,701,544
3,133,310 3,796,300
6,158,748 5,268,375
510,757 538 033
4,754,391 4,168 6R
1,834,440 1,286,491
3,083,488 2 BED,07TE
1,783,851 1,588,558
74T 6T 189,755
796,613 T334, 745
- 445 106
650,100 650,100
280,000
471,036,714 349,373,150
2015 2014
Rupees -
289,047,872 220,805,304
34,833,333 30,000,000
22,048,640 10,925,041
959,675 1,073,791
10,428,426 10,359,016
4,521,628 3,981,433
17,679,504 17,108,645
7,593,089 11,480,985
6,862,518 6,208,001
21,766,490 16,614,227
4,148,306 3,182,604
13,308,279 12,083,424
5,145.226 4,201,341
6,411,077 3,520,047
144,750 -
828,444 1,204, 368
600,768 85,367
150,000 -
447,648,525 553,024,584

23.2 This raprasents amount paid / payabla to direcior of the Hoiding Company for technical advisony
senvices rendered in ferms of the technical advisory agreement duly approved by the Board of

Direciors,

B&

Annual Beport 2015



23.3  Auditors’ remuneration

Audit fea

Half yearly review

Tax sarvices

Out of pocket expenses
Dthers

| HLIR METWAIRE LIMITED |

23.4 Direclors do not have any interest in the donees to whom donations were made.

. OTHER INCOME

Income from financlal assets

Prfil on deposit accounts

Raversal of provision for doubiiul debts
Exchange gain

Income from non financial assets

Gain on disposal of operating fived assets
Magazine, DVD sale and athers

Liabilities no longer payable writlen back

. FINANCE COSTS

Mark-up on shorl tesm running linance
Finance lease changes
Bank charges

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Workers' Welfare Fund

Waorker's walfare furnd
Loss on sale and lease back ransaction
Exchange loss

27, TAXATION

Currant
Pricr

Defarred

Mote

a1

4.2

2016 2014
el 111|151
2222741 1,762 502
348,500 250,000
2,814,831 G20,384
286,150 351,411
738,755 535,750
6,411,077 3,520,047
2015 2014
Rupees
6,171,979 17,580 023
. 4,569,680
1rsgﬂlﬂﬁ' n
7,570,605 22450703
6.648.141 1,944 400
89,700,397 63,062 404
13,013.068]| -
109,371,606 64,996, 504
116, 301 87 456,507
19,794,738 B.971,182
1,781,458 443,383
2,089,335 B7E,382
23,665,532 3,080 857
21,380,986 23,761,981
T.791,746 .
- 4,887 650
28,172,732 28648 631
349,147,200 215,689,509
(1,007,121} 281,487
348,050,008 215,970,998
{46,379.877) 1,780,756
A0 BTO202 217,751,752
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271 Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit

Accounting profit before taxation

Tax at applicable rata of 33% (2014: 34%)

het tax effect of amounts not {taxable) / deductible for tax purposes
Tax effect of prior years

Tax eflect of income exampl from fax

Tax effect of super tax € 3%

EARMINGS PER SHARE — basic and diluted

Prodit after taxation Rupees
‘Wiaighted average number of ordinary sharas

ouistanding during the year
Eamings per share Rupees

28.1 Basic eaming per share has no dilution effect.

2016 2014
Rupaes -
1,035,085496 777,356,260
341,581,514 264 301,128
(25878 117) 18,353,757
(1,097,121} 281,487
(44,386,124) (65,184 E20)
31,430,050 .
301,670,202 217,751,752
733,425,294 550,604,508
{Restated)
945,000,000 _ 945,000,000
{Restated)
0.78 059

28.2. During tha year, the Halding Company has subdhided its issued, subscribed and paid up share
capifal from 84 500,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/ each amounting to Rs, 845 000,000 intao
245,000,000 ordinary shares of Re. 1/- each amounting to Rs, 945 000,000 pursuant ‘to the
special resciution passed by the members of the Holding Company at Annual General Mesating
hald on October 27, 2014, Accordingly, the earnings per share for the year ended June 30, 2014
have been restated based on the revised number of ouistanding shares.

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Profit bafore taxation

Adjustments for :

Depraciation

Amorisation

Finance costs

Exchange diference on translation of Tareign subsidianes
Exchange {gain} { loss

Profit on deposit accounis

Provision [ (Reversal) of provision for doubtiul debis
Gain on disposals of operating fixed assets

Loss on sale and lease back transactons

Workers' welfare fund

Operating profil before working capital changes

Working capital changes
(Increase) / Decrease In current assets
Inveniories

Tedevision program costs

Tradeé debls

Advances

Deposits and prepaymeants

Other recenvables

Increase in current liabilithes
Trade and ather payablas
Cash generated from operations

2015 2014
Rupees
1,035,095496 777,356,260

54,312,897 | 39,339,518
4,627,955 | 4,270,434
23,665,632 8,080,957
(1,848,154} | (3,551,517)
{1,398,716) 4,887 650
(6,171,979) | (17.5890,023)
144,750 |  (£,B63 E680)
(6,649,141} |  (1,344,400)
7,701,746 -
21,380,986(| 16,465,789
95855876 45008728
1,130,951,372 822 454,988
1477020 | 20,655,587
| {216,602, 416) (14,994 741}
| (306,212,845} | (29,277,912)
(85,215,534} | (23,262 418)
(9,603,167) | (14,B06,622)
. (21,960,699) | (4,285,310
(648,207,641) [205,971,614)
107,232,603 183,229,111
589,976,334  B04,712 485
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30. REMUMNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amounts charged in the consclidated financial statements for remuneration, incheding
all benafits io the Chisf Executives, Directors and Executives are as follows:

2015 2014
Chiaf Chiaf
Executive DHrectors  Executives  Executive  Directors  Executives
Rupses

Mansgedal remunesation 31,679,878 10,BB4,135  170.B32 66 13935484  B,752,800 113,660,567
Bonus 852650577 G5B062,132 22372moq 95.231.084 - 14,343,817
Retirarmant banafits - - 11,798,972 = 7,562,851
House rent 10,712,903 - B0,406.813 5270588 . 39,455,251
Litilikiees 2,380,645 - 13,42, 737 1393548 . B, 767 835
Technical advisary faa - 34,933,333 - - 30,000,000 .
Fueland conveyance 274,600 1,131,428 10082790 485449 1035233 10,141,088

130,307,603 105,011,028 288.915@s1 117287533 30,788,033 103,521,409
Mumbear 3 4 119 1 a3 B1

A1 The Chied Execulives, Dinectors and certain Execullves aré also provided with free use of Group
maintained cars in accordance with the Group's policy.

402 Aggregaie amount charged in the consolidated financial statements for fee o five directors was
Rs. 500,000 (2014: RS, 540,000},

31, TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related paries of the Group comprse assoclabe, relirement benelis fund and key managemen] personns.
Details of transactons with relsted parties during the year, other than those which have been discloged
alsawhara in these consolidated financial statements are as follows:

2015 2014
—— RUpEeS

Related Party Nature of relationship Hature of transactions
WD prodiuction Assocate Purchase of telavision

programs 302831610 266,775,000
MMRA Productions Associale Purchase ol lalevision

programs = 63,500,000
Hum Metwork Fatirement lund Contribution fo fund
Limiled Ermployess
Prowvident Fund 18,087 451 13,957,780
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32. PROVIDENT FUND

2015 2014

(Rupess in 000°)
Un-Audited Audited

321 Payable to provident fund 3.780

32.2 Details of the fund are as follows:

Size of the fumd 55,667 36,730
Cosl of invesiments made 11,174 11,174
Parcantage of investmants made 20% 0%
Fair value of investments 11,6849 11,478
32.3 Break-up of Investmants in terms of amount and parcentage of the size of the providem! fund
ara as follows:
2015 2014
% of "% of
investmeant investment
Investments as size of Investments  as slee of the
{Rs '000) the fund {Rs '000) fund
e In= A udited e A dited--—-—
Treasury Bills o776 17.5% L B -1 26%
Mutuial fumds 1,398 2.5% 1,398 4%
Total 11,174 20% 11,174 3040

324 |nvestments out of provident fund have besn made in accordance with the provisions of the
Secllon 227 of the Ordinance and the rules formutated for this purpose,

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT DBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The main risks ariging from the Group's financial instrumenis are capial risk, credit risk, liguidity
risk, foreign currency fisk and interast risk. The Board of Direclors reviews and agreos policies
far managing each af thase nisks which ara summarnzed balow.

331 Capital risk

The Group's objectives when managing capital ara to safeguard the Company's ability o
continue as a going concern in order to provide redurns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an opbimal capifal structure to reduce the cost of capital. The
Company mainly manages its operations through egquity.

33.2 Credit risk

Credil risk 5 the risk which arises with the possibility that one party 1o a fnancial instrumesnt will
fail to discharge its obligation and cause the other parly to incur a financial koss. Tha Group
gitempts to contrel credit risk by monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific
counterparties and continually assessing the creditworthiness of counterpartes:

Concentration of credit risk arise when a numbsar of counterpariies are engaged in similar
business activities or have simikar economic features that would cause their abildy 1o meet
contraciual chligations to be similarly affected by changes in economss, poltical or other
condilions. Concenfralions of credit sk indicate ihe relafive sensitivity of the Group's
performancs to devalopments affecting a particular indwstry.

The Group is exposed 1o credit rsk on trade debts, and bank balances, The Group seeks o
minimize the cradit risk axposurs through having esposuras only io customears considarad cradil
woirthy and obtaining securities where applicable.
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33.3 Credit guality of financial assels

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by
rederencs 1o extermal crédit ratings or o histodcal Information about counterparty defaull rates:

2015 2014
Rupees
Trade debls
Customears with no defaulls in the past one year 6059 988 286 480056215
Customers with some defaults in past one year which have
been fully recoversd 131,153,067 156,382 650
741,151,363 637,338,855
Bank balances
AT+ 13,784,638 84,220 360
Aok 12,576,044 14,001,617
Al 42 .
A3 - 12,151,540

26,371,103 120,382,517

334 Liguidity rizk management

Liguidity rizk is the risk that the Group will nol be able to meet its financial obligations as thay fall
dug. The Group applies the prudent risk management policies by mamtaining sufficient cash and
bank balances and by keeping committed credit lines, The table below summarises the malurity
profde of the Group's financial abilities as at the following reporling dates:

Lirai than 3
Vs ended 30 June 2015 O damand maniFs b 12 monBhe 118 5 years Talal
FuUupess
Linbéktes aoainal msets sunject io
liFanis laase - I 4,685 83T 14,170 381 30, 050,308 50800 124
Trade and othar payables 45.07E 288 | 317,658,267 505992110 - 864,284 574
Shan fem berowing . . 20530538 . 299 533 538
Apcried mark-up . . ] . 6,023,472
—tOT0, RN __SIR0ORE08 30N _LSS)EeR0R
Lags ghan 3 A2
Waar ended 30 Juss 2014 i eharrnd msaniha rn:nlha 110 5 years Tatal
iLintillies agire) gssals subiect In | l |
linancs lsass T, a4 2| A | | A58 BT
Tenib il b prinyahles ST AT0 | D25 SRS 560 | 159 ATR2E6) - 816,815, 066
Apcrund Sark-up B L T SRl ) ey | I S N SR L)
AI003.7H4  GAESALLED 161486 £ 74753 22 216,323

33.5 Foreign currency risk managermeant

Foreign currency risk 5 the risk that the value of financial assets or financial kabdities il
fiuctuate due fo a change in foreéign exchange rates. it arises mainly where receivables and
pavables exist due to Wansactions in the foreign currency. The Group's exposure to foreign
currency sk s as follows:

2015 2014
US Dollar GBP US Dollar GBP
Deposit and prapaymeant 18,375 . 11,375
Trade and ather payables (324,305)  (694,497) {1,314,702)
The following significant exchangs
rates have basn applied
at the reparting dates:
Rupees Rupees
Closing Exchange Rales 102.65 158.58 88.45 168.95
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a4,

a5,

Sansitivity analysis;

The following table demonstrates the sansitivity to 8 reasonably possible change n the LS dollar
and GBP exchange rate, with all other varables held constant, of the Group's profit before
taxation and the Group's equily,

Change in LS Effect on Effect on
dollar rate (%) profit before CM2N9° '[“ﬁf“' profit betore
Tan lax
== Rupees - == Rupeeas -
30 June 2015 10 BE8BSTS 410 (5,672,419)
=10 Ezﬁﬂiﬂéﬂi! =10 5672418
30 June 2014 +10 ! 1ﬂ._ED:E._545! +10
=10 Tﬂiﬁﬂzlﬂﬁ =10

3316 Interest rate risk

Interest rafe risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of financial instrumants wil
fluctrate because of changes in the market interest rates, The Group's imterast rate rsk arses
from finance lease obligalions and bank balances. The Group manages lhase risks through risk
managemeant strafegies. Al the borrowings of the Group are obfained in tha functional currency.

Sensitivity analysis:

The following figures demonstrate the sensilivity 1o a reasonably possibke change in inferast rate,
with all ather variahles held constant, of the Group's profit before taxation;

Increase | Effect on
decrease in praofil befors
basis points taxation

Rupees
a0 June 2015 +100 (2,655,065)
=100 EEEEIEEE
30 June 2014 4100 B??EDE
-100 EE'."?!EH]EE

33.7 Falr value of financial Instruments

Fair value is ke amount for which an aseel could be exchanged, or a fability seitled, batweaan
knowledgeable willing parties in anm arm's length transaction, The estimated fair value of all
financlal assels and labillies ks considered not significantly different from book value,

SUBSEQUENT EVEMT

The Board of Dérectors of the Holding Comgany in thelr meeting hesd on October 08, 2015 has recommended
a final cash of Re, 0.175/- per share @ 17.5% amounting 1o As. 165,375,000/ on the exisling paid-up
value of the ordinary share capital for approval of shareholdars inthe Annual Genesal Meeling.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

Thesa consolidaied financial statemants have bean authorised for issue on October 06, 2015 by tha Board
of Directars of the Halding Compeauny.

92
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35, GEMERAL

36.1 The number of employess of the Holding Company as at June 30, 2015 was 503 (2014; 450) and
average number of employess during the year was 523 (2014; 437),

36.2 Figures have beaen rounded ofl o the nearest Bupees,

-

M

g =
-
MAZHAR-UL-HAG SIDDIGUI DURAID GQURESHI
Chairman Chief Executive
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FORM OF PROXY

The {ampany Seoielary,
HUS HETWORK LIMITED
11 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Kasachi
I 50 , hidder of CHEC Mo, Hesident of
edng member of HUM METWOSE LIMITED, hodding andinary
shares as per Registered Folio f 008 Accouni Mo, hesetiyappoant M, resident
ol , member of the {ompany Registered Fola / CDG Acoount Mo
o failing him e fi/ms. resident of
dulladdiess) who (5781 also 3 also membens) of fhe Company Begisiered Fallo 0 COG
Accaunt a. L asry §aui praxy 1o stkend, act and vobe tor me g G5 and an my ¢ our behatl at the 111h Annsl General Mesting [AEM) of

the Campany Wednesday, October 28, 2015 at 06:30 pm al First Floor Hall, Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
(ICAP), Chartered Accountants Avenue, Clifton, Karachi; sod / o any asdjonmment thereal,

As witness moy our hand / seal this day of i

aigned by in the piesenes of;

Witness:

1 e
Signati=e
Address;

CHIC o Passport Mo

X [PESI =N

Signalsle

-‘dﬁm&.

CHI e Passport Mo,
Muoke:

1. The prosy Farm, duly completied and signed, musl be ceceeid al the Begistered OHice of the Company, HUS Nelwork Limiled, Plol Be. 10711, Fassan AR Steeel, OIF 1L
Chundaigar Read, Karachi.

3. Al e ave eitlitled to attend e voie 3 the mesting

3. & member eligible fo abiend and vobe at the Mecting may appoint enather member as his ey prowy tooatbend, sed woie mstead of him fher.

4, an instroment ol prosy applicable for the mesting & besg provided with the solice went o eembers. Further copées of the mstrumest ol poey may be ablamed tom the
ingidered alice of The Company duig naimal ollice b

5. An irdumant of pomey and e power ol attomay or etber authonty (if any), under which if 15 slgned or @ rotanly conified topy of such power o suthocity mus, (o be valid,
e depoated al the registered office ot less than 42 hows beime the lime of the meeling

G M o imermbeer appoints mote han ene prooy shd moe than ote @sdfumets of poxy are deposiied by o member wath the company, sl sxh mefuments of poey shall be
tenidered invalid

7. Wsemhars are requesied 1o notify any changes in ther addeasses imimadladedy,

8. T00 account holders will Sorther have fo follod the under mestioned guidesiines as kbud down o circulae 1, dated Jaouany 26, 2000 ssued by Bhe Seounibies 5 fxhange Conmssion
ol Paketan

For (o Accemnt Holders /Conporate Enditles:

In additinn 1o abswe, the InEowing requirements hawe 10 be met:

i} - The poooy borm shall be witmessed by ban (2] pevsoms whose names, sddiesaes and CHI of Passpan] numibers shall be reentinned an e ferm

iy Amested coples of (NI or passpot ol e benelidal dameds and the proey 8all Be fareshed with the pooey B

ili} The prooy shall prodice his original CHe or arigisal passport at ihe ime of mestiog

iv}) b cane of corporate eniity, the Roard of Diectoes’ resnhntion ¢ poavor of sttomey with speomen sigrabene stall be submiticd fenless it has been peoaided earling alongwath
ey lam ko fhe Company, '



